W ® N o U P

11.
12.
13.

MMLL Board Packet List for 8/18/22 Meeting

Draft agenda
Draft minutes from last meeting (5/26/22)
Financial reports
a. Purchases from May, June, July
b. Expenditure and balance sheets from May, June, July
Director’s report for August 2022
Draft budget for FY23
Personnel policy
Annual luncheon agenda for 9/15/22
FY22 Plan of Service
Draft MOU with “Emergency Geek”

. Resumes for director candidates interviewing after meeting

MLA statement regarding Patmos and intellectual freedom
FY22 Board list

FY22 Membership spreadsheet



Type of Meeting: Regular Meeting of the Board
Mid-Michigan Library League Board of Trustees meetings are held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.
All interested public, member library staff and Board members are cordially invited and encouraged to attend.

***please let us know in advance if you require any special interpretation needs. {

-

1. Call to Ordér - Chair, Diéne Eisenga

Roll call

2. Approval of agenda

Action Item: Approve agenda

3. Approval of minutes

Action Item: Approve minutes from 5-26-22 Board meeting

4. Public participation and
communications

Advisory Council report as available

5. Financial report

Action Item: Approve expenditures for May, June and July 2022 (roll call)
Action Item: Accept financial reports for May, June and July 2022

6. Director’s report

Information Items: Board member term renewal; Patmos/MI Right to
Read (https://www.mirighttoread.com/); Trustee training issues

7. Committees:
Finance
Personnel

Finance: Met on 7-14-22 to review the FY23 draft budget
Personnel: Director search process, personnel policy

8. Old business

Discussion ltem: Annual luncheon meeting 9-15-22 at Caberfae
Discussion Item: Draft FY23 budget (first pass — will go to Advisory Council
as well on 8-23-22 — final passage at annual meeting 9-15-22)

Discussion Item: FY23 Plan of Service — keep same as FY22?

Action Item: (as needed)

9. New business

Discussion Item: Memo of Agreement for Service with Cory Walker,
“Emergency Geek”

Action Item: Approve MOA with Cory Taylor

Discussion Item: Interview process, selection of new director, any
changes to personnel policies

Action Item: (as needed)

10. Public comment

11. Advisory Council comments

12. Board member comments

13. Adjournment




Mid-Michigan Library League
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
May 26, 2022
Cadillac Wexford Public Library

10 a.m.

Call to Order: With a quorum present, Diane Eisenga, Chair, called the meeting to order at 10:06 a.m.

Call to Order: Cindi Place (Group 1); Debra Greenacre (Group 2); Tracy Logan-Walker (Group 3); Diane
Eisenga (Group 4); Eric Smith (Group 5); Lois Langenburg (Group 6); Sarah Welch (Group 8); Patty
Rockafellow (Group 9)

Members Absent: Valerie Church-McHugh (Group 7)

Also Present: Sheryl Mase, Director, MMLL

Approval of Agenda: M/S Place/Rockafellow to approve the agenda. The motion passed.

Approval of Minutes: M/S Smith/Place to approve the minutes from March 17, 2021 Regular Meeting.

public Participation and Communications: Cindi Place, Chair of the Advisory Board, reported that they
discussed the annual meeting in September. The board discussed Kanopy and the discount currently
available. Overdrive is moving to a new |.P. address and the membership was reminded to change
addresses on their websites and to check in with their ILL providers. The Michigan Library Association
has created online resources to help libraries deal with material challenges called ‘MI Right to Read’.

The Grant Committee has finished its tasks for the year and all the grant money has been allocated.

The Youth Services Committee has taken a break for summer reading and are planning for an in person
meeting in October. A shared document for summer reading program ideas is available on the MMLL
google drive. The committee has been discussing a co-op wide battle of the books. They are considering
a different date for their regular meeting to encourage more participation.

Financial Report: M/S Rockafellow/Place to approve the purchase journals from 3/22 and 4/22. Roll Call:
Place- Aye; Greenacre- Aye; Logan-Walker- Aye; Eisenga- Aye; Smith- Aye; Langenburg- Aye, Welch- Aye;
Rockafellow-Aye

M/S Place/Logan-Walker to accept the Financial Reports for 3/22, and 4/22. The motion passed.

Director’s Report: The Director shared that issues with the ECF provided iPads and Chromebooks have
been resolved. Instructions and a recording of the set-up webinar are available to the membership.

The Director also updated the board about the RIDES renewal issue that is affecting the Upper
Peninsula. RIDES courier ProMed has a subcontract with Walt Co. to provide delivery in the U.P. Walt
Co. increased their price and that cost increase was passed along to U.P. libraries exclusively. The
Director expressed her concern over this equity issue and has been working to have the issue addressed.
At this time, Walt Co. has threatened to cancel the contract entirely. Dissatisfaction over this situation



and other RIDES issues was expressed by board members. The Director will continue to push fora
solution to this issue.

The Director announced her intention to retire in the fall or early winter of 2022. The board expressed
their appreciation for her superior efforts and her accomplishments in her tenure with MMLL. A
discussion of the best way to handle this retirement and the hiring of a new director ensued.

Committee Reports:

Finance: No meeting/report. The Finance Committee consisting of Valerie Church McHugh (Group 7),
Eric Smith (Group 5), and Lois Langenburg (Group 6) will meet on July 14 at 10 a.m. in Ludington with
the Director to discuss the 2023 budget.

personnel: No meeting/report. The Personnel Committee consisting of Debra Greenacre (Group 2),
Diane Eisenga (Group 4), and Sarah Welch (Group 8) will meet June 9 at 9 a.m. via Zoom to address the
hiring of the next co-op director.

Strategic Planning: No meeting/report. The board agreed strategic planning would need to wait to be
addressed after the hiring of a new director.

Old Business: M/S Logan-Walker/Place moved to empower the Personnel Committee to 1.) Create a
timeline for the hiring of a new co-op director 2.) Revise the director’s job description, 3.) Create a job
advertisement for the co-op director’s position and post it 4.) Assess candidates for interview.

The motion passed.
New Business:

The Annual Luncheon Meeting will be held on 9/15/22 at Caberfae in Harietta, Ml. Cindi Place, Laura
Jacobson-Pentces (LeRoy Public Library), and Sarah Welch have volunteered to help co-ordinate the
event.

Scott Garrison, Director of MCLS has offered to attend a MMLL meeting to inform the membership of
MCLS services. The board agreed this offer would be best accepted next spring.

Public Comment: None
Advisory Council Comments: None
Board Member Comments: None

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned by unanimous consent at11:22 a.m.



Mid-Michigan Library League
Transaction List by Vendor

May 2022
Type Date Memo Account Split Amount

BAIRD COTTER AND BISHOP

Bill 05/20/2022 Payroll service fo... 2000 - Accou nts Payable 8030 - Financial S... -170.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2022 Payroll service fo... 1000 CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -170.00
Blue care Network

Bill 05/10/2022 Coverage 6/1/22-... 2000 Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -855.63

Bill Pmt -Check 05/1712022 Coverage 6/1/22-... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -855.63
Charter Business

Bill 05/01/2022 Service 5/1/22-5/... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8500 - Telephone -39.98

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2022 8245-12-203-016... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P.. -39.98
Cindi Place

Bill 05/27/2022 5/26 Board mesti... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8600 - Travel and ... -73.24

Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2022 5/26 Board meeti... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -73.24
CONSUMERS ENERGY

Bill 05/17/2022 Service 4/11/22-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8550 - Utilities -51.69

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2022 Service 4/11/22-... 1000 - CashChecking Fif.. 2000 - Accounts P... -51.69
Debra Greenacre

Bill 05/27/2022 5/26 Board Mesti... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8600 - Travel and ... -58.44

Bili Pmt -Check 05/27/2022 5/26 Board Meeti... 1000 - CashChecking Fif.. 2000 - Accounts P... -58.44
Delta Dental

Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 Coverage 6/1/22-... 1000 CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -32.04

Bill 05/23/2022 Coverage 6/1/22-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -32.04
Diane Elsenga

Bill 05/27/2022 5/26 Board Meeti... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8600 - Travel and ... -17.55

Bil Pmt -Check 05/27/2022 5/26 Board Meeti... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -17.55
Emergency Gesk

Bilt 05/02/2022 Tach service Mar... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8017 : Information... -119.70

Bilt Pmt -Check 05/02/2022 81-3215588 {tax ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif.. 2000 - Accounts P... -119.70

Bill 05/16/2022 Tech supportLe... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8017 - Information... -164.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 81-3215588 (tax ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -164.00

Bill 05/25/2022 |-Pad setups 2000 - Accounts Payable 8017 - Information... -900.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/25/2022 81-3215588 (tax ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -800.00
Lisa Eash

Bill 05/20/2022 Mail materials to... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7270 - PostageUPS -29.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2022 Mail materials to ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif.. 2000 - Accounts P... -29.00
Lols Langenburg

Bill 05/27/2022 5/26 Board Meeti... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8600 - Travel and ... -37.32

Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2022 5/26 Board Meeti... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -37.32
MORTON TOWNSHIP LIBRARY

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2022 Grant for l-pad pr... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -408.00

Bilt 05/12/2022 Grant for I-pad pr... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -408.00
Ms. Gresn

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2022 May-August serv... 1000 CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P.. -64.00

Bill 05/11/2022 May-August serv... 2000 - Accounts Payable 9300 - Repairs an... -64.00
MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE RETIRMENT SYSTEM

Bilt 05/16/2022 MERS for Aprit 2... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -1,885.70

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2022 MERS for April 2... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,885.70

Bill 05/31/2022 MERS for May 2... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -1,885.70

Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2022 MERS for May 2... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,885.70
OCHLLC

Bill 05/20/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 9400 - Rent -700.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2022 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -700.00
Patricla Rockafellow

Bilf 05/27/2022 5/26 Board Meeti... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8600 - Travel and ... -87.52

Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2022 5/26 Board Mseti... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -87.52
Sarah Welch

Bill 05/27/2022 5/26 Board Meeti... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8600 - Travel and ... 50.78

Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2022 5/26 Board Mesti... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -50.78
Sheryl Mase (1)

Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 December -May ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -587.34

Bill 05/25/2022 December -May ... 2000 - Accounts Payable -SPLIT- -587.34
Small Busingss Assoclation of Michigan

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2022 Coverage 6/1/22-... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -81.14

Bill 05/12/2022 Coverage 6/1/22-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -81.14
Time Warner Cable

Bil 05/01/2022 Service 5/1/22-5/... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8500 - Telephone -54.98

Bili Pmt -Check 05/01/2022 130272701 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -54.98

Page 1



Mid-Michigan Library League
Transaction List by Vendor

May 2022
Type Date Memo Account Split Amount
Verizon
Bill 05/01/2022 4/2/22-5/1122 2000 - Accounts Payable 9800 - Payment fo... -1,115.11
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2022 4/2122-5/1122 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,115.11

Page 2



Mid-Michigan Library League
Transaction List by Vendor

June 2022
Type Date Memo Account Spiit Amount

Ace Hardware

Check 06/21/2022 Outlet bars (surg... 1000 - CashChacking Fif... 7400 - Operating ... -47.68
BAIRD COTTER AND BISHOP

Bill 06/20/2022 Payroll service fo... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8030 - Financial S... -170.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/20/2022 Payroll service fo... 1000 - CashChacking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -170.00
BIG RAPIDS COMMUNITY LIBRARY (1)

Bil 06/08/2022 Grant for Book b... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -1,250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2022 Grant for Book b... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,250.00
Blue care Network

Bill 06/17/2022 Coverage 7/1/22-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -855.63

Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2022 Coverage 7/1/22-... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -855.63
Bonfore.Com

Check 06/24/2022 annual mtg door... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 8600 - Travel and ... -121.36

Check 06/24/2022 Annual mtg door ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 8600 - Travel and ... -87.97
Caberfae Peaks

Check 06/09/2022 Deposit for annu... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 8602 - Workshops -200.00
CENTRAL LAKE

Bilt Pmt -Check 06/10/2022 Grant for 3D prin... 1000 - CashChacking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,000.00

Bill 06/13/2022 Grant for 3D prin... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -1,000.00
Charter Buginess

Bilt 06/07/2022 Service 5/31/22-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8500 - Telephone -39.98

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2022 8245-12-203-016... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -39.98
CONSUMERS ENERGY

Bill 06/10/2022 Service 5/11/22-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8550 - Utilities -60.58

Bifi Pmt -Check 06/10/2022 Service 5/11/22-... 1000 - CashChscking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -60.58
Delta Dental

Bilt 06/21/2022 Coverage 7/1/22-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -32.04

Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2022 Coverage 7/1/22-... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -32.04
Emergency Geek

Bill 06/21/2022 Tech support Lut... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8017 - Information... -268.60

Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2022 81-3215588 (tax ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -268.60
LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY (1)

Bill 06/08/2022 Grant for Bookca... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -1,030.49

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2022 Grant for Bookca... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,030.49
Midwest Collaborative for Lib. Services

Bill 06/07/2022 RIDES 7/1/22-6/... 2000 - Accounts Payable 1400 - Prepaid Ex... -83,449.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2022 RIDES 7/1/22-6/... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -83,449.00
MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE RETIRMENT SYSTEM

Bilt Pmt -Check 06/10/2022 MERS June 2022 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,885.70

Bilt 06/14/2022 MERS June 2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -1,885.70
OCHLLC

Bill 06/20/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 9400 - Rent -700.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2022 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -700.00
REED CITY AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY (1)

Bill 06/08/2022 Grant for birdfe... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -493.65

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2022 Grant for birdfe... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -493.65
Small Business Assoclation of Michigan

Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2022 Coverage 7/1/22-... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -81.14

Bill 06/13/2022 Coverage 7/1/22-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -81.14
Staples

Check 06/09/2022 binderclips and p... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 7400 - Operating ... -64.64
Time Warner Cable

Bilt 08/01/2022 Service 6/1/22-6/... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8500 - Telephone -54.98

Bifl Pmt -Check 06/08/2022 130272701 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -54.98
Verizon

Bill Pmt -Chack 06/10/2022 May 02- June 01 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,116.31

Bilt 06/13/2022 May 02- June 01 2000 - Accounts Payable 9800 - Payment fo... -1,116.31
WALTON ERICKSON PUBLIC LIBRARY

Bill 06/29/2022 Grant for books ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -307.69

Bilt Pmt -Check 06/29/2022 Grant for books ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -307.69
White Pine District Library (1)

Bill 08/08/2022 Grant for Summ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -495.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2022 Grant for Summ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -495.00
Yourmembership.com

Bilt 06/27/2022 MMLL Director p... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7400 - Operating ... -275.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2022 MMLL Director p... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -275.00

Page 1



Mid-Michigan Library League
Transaction List by Vendor

July 2022
Type Date Memo Account Split Amount

BAIRD COTTER AND BISHOP

Bil 07/20/2022 Payroll for June ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8030 - Financial S... -170.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2022 Payroll for June ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -170.00
Bluse care Network

Bill 07/08/2022 Coverage 8/1/22-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -855.63

Bill Pmt -Check 07/15/2022 Coverage 8/1/22-.. 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -855.63
Blueberry Ink

Check 07/19/2022 For annual meeti... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 8602 - Workshops -782.02
BookPage

Bilt 07/06/2022 BookPage Aug 2... 2000 - Accounts Payable 9800 - Payment fo... -3,600.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2022 BookPage Aug 2... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -3,600.00
Charter Business

Bill 07/07/2022 Service 7/1/22-7/... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8500 - Telephone -39.98

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2022 8245-12-203-016... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -39.98
CONSUMERS ENERGY

Bill 07/12/2022 service 6/10/22-7... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8550 - Utilities -71.59

Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2022 service 6/10/22-7... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -71.59
Delta Dental

Bill 07/22/2022 Coverage 8/1/22-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -32.04

Bill Pmt -Check 07/22/2022 Coverage 8/1/22-... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -32.04
Emergency Geek

Bill 07/15/2022 Tech support Lut... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8017 - Information... -188.60

Bill Pmt -Check 07/15/2022 B81-3215588 (tax... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -188.60
Ferris State Unviversity

Check 07/20/2022 Annual mestingi... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 8802 - Workshops -106.94
MI LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

8ill 07/03/2022 Annual Conferen... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8600 - Travel and ... -285.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2022 Annual Conferen... 1000 - CashChacking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -285.00
MUNICIPAL EMPLLOYEE RETIRMENT SYSTEM

Bill 07/31/2022 MERS for July 2... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -2,828.56

Bili Pmt -Check 07/31/2022 MERS for July 2... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -2,828.56
OCHLLC

Bill Pmt -Check 07/15/2022 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -700.00

Bilt 07/20/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 9400 - Rent -700.00
Small Business Assoclation of Michigan

Bill 07/07/2022 Coverage B/1/22-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... 81.14

Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2022 Covarage 8/1/22-... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -81.14
Time Warner Cable

Bilt 07/07/2022 Service 7/1/22-7/... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8500 - Telephone -54.98

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2022 130272701 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -54.98
Verizon

Bill 07/01/2022 Service June 2-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 9800 - Payment fo... -1,039.49

Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2022 Servica June 2-... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,039.49

Page 1



z 40 | abey

9£0°c- Sye'L 60Cy 6C
%000 00 ooy 0 0
%00°00L O 005t 00SE 0
%LE66 L- 214 144" 0
%00°0 000'‘c- 0002 0 0
%.S 6y €S¢E- 004 FA4 0
%YS'ey ¢8¢c- 00s 8Lc 62
S80°‘91- 0.8'6ZL S8.¢£8 064141
%903 ZS¥ 6SZ'1 108 G6
%09 9€6'L- G8E'S 3144 90Y
%G.'G9 9Sv'ZlL- #9¢'9¢ 806€¢C oviv
%P0v9 6€C'Le- 29808 £2C99S 6¥59
168'2se- G8.°Z9y 888602 9¢18
%66°LL 028 000°L 08l 0
%000S Z16'96- 9¢8'c6l 12696 0
%00°0¥Z 08¢ 002 08Yy 0
%00°00L LL Ll 0
%6069 Vv.Z'Er 000'0vlL 92.96 0
%60'CE 85 g8 yXA 14
%lL2L OELZLL- 99221  VESSL €eLs
jobpng yobpng Jeaj Jo} [enjoy ajep  [enjay
JO % Buiuiewoay j)abpng 0} Jeap YJuon
[ejol jusLIng

sofiieysn JoYyj0 'p S90S
selddng |ejoiqng
aJemyog Jendwo) - 0286
[ensiAoIpPNY - 0€86
s|edipolied - 0186
Sy J9Me - 0816
se)|ddng BugesedO - 00VL
Sdn ebejsod - 0222
s9iiddng
[euuosiad jejoyqng
aJedips|y JeAoldw3 - 0ZL2
Anoag (e1oog sekojdwy - 0L L2
sjyeusq ebuly - 0£0Z
sabepn pue saueles - 020/
S8J]AI0S |8UUO0SIad

884 Bujuiel | /sAOYSHIOAA -

Py ejejs 108dig

}9ssy Jo ojes

sjuelB/ewoou| snosue||eosI
A0 J8YJO WOl sjuswesinquiiey
awoou| }selaju|

pie 8}e}s 108.Ipu|

zzoz ‘1€ Ael Buipu3 yjuop 104
uonIsod JoN ul sebueyy pue sainjjpuedx3y ‘sanuanay
anbea A1eiqiy uebiysin-pIn

0585

- 0085

0595

- 009G
- 00GS
- 00%S
- 06€S

asuadxy

ewoduj [ejol

SenuaAsy



Z 30 zebeg

50669~ 9262 Ly90Y- £09¢¢-

266°181- LZS'EEy 6250S¢C 6€.L0€

0 000°L 0 0
%00°0 000°L

LL8'CEL- 90¥'662 SESZOL L2681
%.lZ'CZS 128'99- 000'0¥L 6.LLEL 998
%000 0
%000 0
%y 0e- 0¢€- | A L- 0
%¥8'69 S06°C- GOS8 009S 00.
%0V'GCc €le- 00S yx4" 9
%00°0 00} % (00]% 0 0
%8S°¢y 6.S°'L- 0522 LLLL 0
%G9'8€ L.S'Cl- 005°0C €26. 80v
%000 000'G- 000°S 0 0
%CS' vy v88'c- 0002 9lL1€ L6
%C6'.E €89 00L‘L YRR 4 A}
%08 0LL'}- 006°‘L 0el G6
%0966 6G- 0se‘l L6Cl 0
%L9¥8 GZo'L- 0999 Ge9S 0Ll
%Z6'¥S 08v'C- 00G'S 020€¢ 12°1%"
%./6'€9 GB86'EE- 8lLe'v6 £e€09 0,89

yabpng yabpng Jeaj 1o} [en)oy ajep  |enjoy
joo, Buuueway jebpng 0} Jea ) yjuopw
[eyoL juaung)

juewdinb3 - 0506

sjoefoud [e100s B Aepno [epded
1830 *® SEJIAISS [ejoigng

s18y)Q Joj JuswAed - 0086
osin/Aousbuiuo) - 0956

sigeq peg - 0556

sebieyn eonueg yueg - 0056
jusy - 006

aoueusiuiey pue siedey - 00€6
eseon Joido) - 0116

aoueinsu| - 00L6

seluelqi] Jaqusiy O} sjuelo - €098
sdoys)Jom - 2098

S9oUBIBJUD) pue |BAel] - 0098
ssljliiN - 0958

suoydela] - 0058

seng - 00€8

$8JIAeS [elouBUl] - 0E08
sieindwon/swalsAg uoiewlolu| - /108
S3qld - 0108

awoduj JoN
asuadx3z |ejoL
AepnQ [eyde) |ejoiqng



11:28 AM Mid-Michigan Library League

06/03/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of May 31, 2022
May 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - CashChecking Fifth Third 10,850.25
1030 - CashSavings Fifth Third3088 222,735.53
Total Checking/Savings 233,585.78
Accounts Receivable
1600 - Accounts Receivable 13,425.12
Total Accounts Recsivable 13,425.12
Total Current Assets 247,010.90
Other Assets
1400 - Prepald Expense 80,234.69
Total Other Assets 80,234.69
TOTAL ASSETS 327,245.59
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Llabliitles
Other Current Llabllities
2100 - Federal Withholding 10.22
2110 : FICA Withholding -10.22
2130 - State Withholding 474.84
2339 : Unearned Revenue 42,998.66
2400 - Accrued Wages 2,984.04
2410 - Accrued FICA 185.01
2420 - Accrued Medicare 43.28
Total Other Current Liabilities 46,685.81
Total Current Liabliities 46,685.81
Total Liabllities 486,685.81
Equity
3000 - Net Position 312,376.50
32000 - Retained Eamings -5,396.94
Net iIncome -26,419.78
Total Equity 280,559.78
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 327,245.59

Page 1



ZJo | obeyq

6v9°C- Ghe'L 96S'Y 18¢
%000 00t~ oov 0 0
%0000l O 005‘€ 00G‘e 0
%lLE66 |- 1914 144" 0
%00°0 000°z- 0002 0 0
%06°'v0} vt 00. vel L8€
%YS'eEy <8¢ 00S 8L¢ 0

601°9¢- 0/8‘6ZL 19,6 G166
%89°'LL LG€E- 6S2'1L 06 96
%99'LL 92S‘L- G8e'S 658 oLy
%09'€. 209'6- #9€'9€ 29.'9¢ G682
%SG9'LL GZ9've- 29808 1€2'29 G1L9'9

90.‘0)2" G8.LZ9% 6.0°TSC LeL'zy
%66°LL 028 000°L 081 0
%00°0S 21696~ 9¢8'c6l  ¥26°'06 0
%000 08¢ 00¢ 08Y 0
%0000} LI Ll 0
%6069 V.iC'EY ooo‘ovl 9Z.°06 0
%09'GE GG~ 8 0] €
%lZ'Sy ¢v6'69- ¥99'/2) 22l'lS 88l cy

jobpng yobpng Jea) JOj} [enjoy djep  |en)oy
LA Buiurewsy jobpng 0} Jed YJuon
[elol juauny

sabieys JayjQ g s92IAI0S
sel|ddng |ejoiqns
asemyos Jeindwo) - 0286
[ensipoIpny - 0€86
s|edipoliad - 0186
S Joxe - 0816
se|ddng BugesedQ - 00VL
Sdn ebeisod - 0.2/
soiddng
|ouuosiad [ejoiqng
aieoipe|\ Jelojldws - 0212
Aunoeg |eog Jefojdw3 - 0L 1L
syjeueq ebuu4 - 0£0L
sebepp pue sauees - 020/
S8JIAI8S [9Uu0SIad

s984 Buuies | /sdoysxop - 0685

Pl ejejs 1081 - 0089

jessy JO ele§ (0G9G

sjuesB/ewoou] snosue||8oSIN - 0095
JAO9) By} WoJ4 Sjuswasinquidy - 00SS
awoodul }saisuj - 00YS

ple ejejs 1o8uIpu] - 06ES

zzoz ‘og sunp Buipu3 yuop Jo4
uonIsod }eN ul sebueys pue sainjpuadx3y ‘senuaasy

anbean Aieiqi uebiyosiN-pIN

asuadxgy
awoduj [ejo 1

SONUOASY



Zjo zabed

evZ 65" $92°6C 6.6'6¢2- 29901
eor‘oS - 12G'eey 850282 625°LE
0 000°L 0 0
%000 000‘L
GOL'LLL- 90¥'s6Z LOL'E8) L9112
%CE'8S ¥GE'8G- 000‘0¥L 9¥9'L8 19%'8
%000 0
%000 0
%y 0e- 0Ot- €c L- 0
%.l0v. G02'C G0s's 00€'9 00.
%0’'Gec €LE- 009 yxA" 0
%000 00¢- 00€ 0 0
%8G 2y 6.4G'}L- 0522 LLL'L 0
%8609 0008 00S'0Z 00S°2Cl L1G'Y
%00'¥ 008't- 000°‘S 00¢ 002
%Ll Vv.i9'E- 000°Z 9ze'e 602
%EV'EY <€C9- 00L‘L 8.V 19
%07’y Gl0'L- 006l Ges G6
%09°'G6 6S- 0se’lL 162't 0
%91°.8 GS8- 099'9 G08'‘s 0LL
%086 LlC'c- 00S'S 682'¢ 69¢
%120, 99G'/Z- 8LE'v6 26.'99 6L1'9
yobpng yobpng Jeaj JO} [en)dy ajep  |en)dy
J0 9%, Buiureway jJabpng 0} JedA Yjuo
rejoli juann)

aoueusjUIB)\ pue siledey

eoueINsu|
seue.qIT JoqWs)y O} Sjueln)

saninN

senQ
$30IAI8S [RIOUBUIS
sieindwo)/swaisAg uonew.oyu)
S3A

0506

0086
0956
0556
0056
00v6

- 00€6
esea J01do?) -

0LL6

- 0016
- €098

sdoys)Iop -
SOOUBI8JUOY) PUB [BABI] -

c098
0098

- 0968
suoydsja] -

00S8

- 00€8
- 0£08
- 2108
- 0108

awioauj jJoN

asuadx3 jejoL

AepnQ [exde) |ejoiyqng

wewdinby -
s)oafoid [e1oos B AepynQ [ended
JayjO ® sedineg |ejoiqns
sJaylQ Joj JuewAed
osip/Aousbuuo?) -
sigeq peq -
sebieyn aoinieg Kueg -
ey -



12:47 PM Mid-Michigan Library League

07/08/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of June 30, 2022
Jun 30, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - CashChecking Fifth Third 18,801.46
1030 - CashSavings Fifth Third3088 156,861.88
Total Checking/Savings 175,663.34
Accounts Receivable
1600 - Accounts Recelvable 12,568.03
Total Accounts Recelvable 12,568.03
Total Current Assets 188,231.37
Other Assots
1400 - Prepald Expense 135,692.73
Total Other Assets 135,692.73
TOTAL ASSETS 323,924.10
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabllities
2100 - Federal Withholding 10.22
2110 - FICA Withholding -10.22
2130 - State Withholding 712.26
2339 - Unearned Revenue 42,998.66
2400 - Accrusd Wages 2,984.04
2410 - Accrued FICA 185.01
2420 - Accrued Medicare 43.26
Total Other Current Liabilities 46,923.23
Total Current Liabilitles 46,923.23
Total Liabllities 46,923.23
Equity
3000 - Net Position 312,376.50
32000 - Retained Earnings -5,396.94
Net Income -29,978.69
Total Equity 277,000.87
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 323,924.10

Page 1



zjo 3 abeg

6¥9°2- Syl 965y 0
%000 00t~ (10} 4 0 0
%0000, O 00S'€ 00S‘c 0
%LE66 |- Gl 144" 0]
%00°0 000'z- 0002 0 0
%06'v0L £ 00. 1294 0
%Ys'ey <Z8¢- 00S 8Le 0

¥89°L2- 0/8°'62L 98180l Ger'vi
%GS0'€8 ¢t€le- 6SC') o0’lL evl
%c0'€8 Vi6- G8E'S LiY'Y 29
%08 G08'G- y9£°9€ 6G50€ 16.'¢
%C0'€8 2ZS.l'vl- 29808 oLiLeL 2.8'6

806°Z0¢C- G8.'Z9F L1.8'6SZ 86.'L
%66°LL 0¢C8- 000°‘L 081 0
%000 21696~ 9¢8'c6l 126'06 0
%00°0¥¢ 08¢ 00¢ 08V 0
%0000 LI Ll 0
%99°'L. V.9'6¢- 000'0vL  92€£'00} 009‘¢
%8.'8C ¢S~ g8 4 €
%058y 9¥.'GY- 99221 81619 G6L'v

jebpng yobpng Jeaj 1O} [enjoy ajep  |enjoy
40 9, Buiuieway )3bpng 0} Jedp yJuonw
[ejol juanng

sabieys JayjQ » S99IAI8S
sej|ddng jejyoiqnsg
eJemyog Jendwo - 0.86
[BNSIAOIPNY - 0E€86
sjedlpousd - 0186
sSi) JoXen - 08.6
sayddng Bunesedo - 00v.
Sdn ebejsod - 0222
sa1ddng
|auuosiad [ejoiqnsg
aJeolpey Jeholdw3 - 0Z1 L
Aunoeg jeioosg Jeholdwg - 0L L2
sjyeusq ebuly - 0£0.
sebep\ pue salieles - 0Z0.L
S02IA10S [9UU0SIdd

$804 Buiuies | ;sdoysyopn - 0685

Plv 8jels 108dig - 0089

jessy jo aleS (0S9G

sjuesb/8wodu| snosuejieasiy - 0095
09 Jayl0 wol4 sjuswesinquisy - 005
awooul }s8J8| - 00YS

pie aje}s joalipuj - 06€S

Z20z ‘1€ Ainp Buipu3 Yjuol Jo4
uonisod }oN ui sebueyn pue sainjipuadxy ‘sanusady
anbBeo Aieiqi uebiyaiN-pIN

esuadx3z
awoduj| [ejoy

S9NUAABY



ZJo0 z obeg

8.9°98- poz'6C  PIv'lS Gev'L2- awooauj }aN
62Z'GL1- LZS‘SEr 262°LLE yeZ'GE asuadx3 |ejoL
0 0001 0 0 AepngQ jeyde) |ejoiqng
%000 000°L swdinb3 - 0506
sjo0foud [e190S§ B AepynQ |ejided
968'06" 90v's6Z 01LS'¥02 60802 JayjQ '@ SedInIeg ejoygng
%88'99 Y9€'O- 000‘'0¥L 9€9°'€6 066°L1 sJeyjQ Joj juswAed - 0086
%000 O asin/Aousbunuo) - 0956
%000 O s1qeq peq - 0GS6
%yt 0€- 0€- 4 - 0 sebiey) eomes yueq - 0056
%LEC8 GOS'L- GOS'S 000°'2 004 wey - 00v6
%0v'SC €l€E- 00§ 1zl 0 aoueusjulely pue siedey - 00€6
%00°0  00€- 00¢€ 0 0 esea Ja1doD - 0416
%852y 6.G'}- 0S.'2 AN} 0 eoueJnsu| - 0016
%8609 000'8- 00S'0Z  00S'Z) 0 seueliqi Jequisiy 0} sjuelo - £098
%8.°LZ L16'E- 000'S 680°} 688 sdoys» oM - 2098
%8G LS 68€'E- 000°'Z 119'€ G8Z SOOUS8J8JUCD pUB |8ABI] - 0098
%Y6'6v 1SG- 00L‘} 6¥S Zl semN - 0SS8
%6E'8y 186" 006°} 616 g6 suoydaja] - 0058
%09'G6 6G- 0S€'l 162°1L 0 sanqg - 00€8
%Z.'68 G89- 099'0 G/6'S 0/l S80IAI8S [eloueUld - 0E08
%ETEY 220°C- 00S'S 8.t'c 681 sieindwo/swalsAg uoeulop| - /108
%8G5°'L. lvi'le- gLe'v6  LLL'EL 6L1'0 S3aI - 0108
jyobpng yabpng JEaA JO) [enjoy ajep  [enjoy
Jo 9%, Buuteway jJabpng 0} JeBA Yjuon
jejol juaungd



3:30 PM Mid-Michigan Library League

08/03/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2022
Jul 31, 22
ASSETS
Curmrent Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - CashChecking Fifth Third 8,880.24
1030 - CashSavings Fifth Third3088 158,679.26
Total Checking/Savings 167,559.50
Accounts Recelvable
1600 - Accounts Receivable 6,650.32
Total Accounts Recelvable 6,650.32
Total Current Assets 174,209.82
Other Assets
1400 - Prepaid Expense 121,822.70
Total Other Assets 121,922.70
TOTAL ASSETS 296,132.52
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Llabilities
Current Liabillties
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Federal Withholding 10.22
2110 - FICA Withholding -10.22
2130 - State Withholding 356.13
2339 - Unearned Revenue 42,998.66
2400 - Accrued Wages 2,984.04
2410 - Accrued FICA 185.01
2420 - Accrued Medicare 43.26
Total Other Current Llabllitles 46,567.10
Total Current Liabllities 46,567.10
Total Llabilities 46,567.10
Equity
3000 - Net Position 312,376.50
32000 - Retained Earnings -5,396.94
Net Income -57,414.14
Total Equity 249,565.42
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 296,132.52

Page 1



League

H '
Director’s Report www,mmll.org

August 2022

Mid-
I l Michigan
Mid-Michigan Library League Library

Administrative:
FY22 Board members, groups they represent, year term ends:

o Group 1 - Cindi Place (23) o Group 4 — Diane Eisenga {22) - Chair o Group 7 — Valerie Church-McHugh
o Group 2 — Debra Greenacre (23} o Group 5 — Eric Smith (24) (22) - Treasurer
o Group 3 —Tracy Logan-Walker (23) o Group 6 — Lois Langenburg (22) - o Group 8 — Sarah Weich (23)
- Secretary Vice-Chair o Group 9 — Patty Rockafellow (23)
See MMLL Board page.
State Aid:

* The cooperative received the final State Aid payment for the year, $98,285.49
* We will be sending out invoices to the member libraries for their final payments as soon as we are
told they have also been paid their final allotment for this year.

Trustee Information:

* Library of Michigan trustee resources: www.michigan.gov/librarytrustee

« United for Libraries (ALA trustee division — resources provided to Michigan library trustees by Library
of Michigan) — held virtual conference August 9-11, resources will be posted

* Trustee Training 101: The Basics 09/13/2022 01:00 PM - 02:30 PM ET

e Trustee Training 102: Advanced Trustee 09/20/2022 01:00 PM - 02:30 PM ET
e See https://www.mirighttoread.com/ and https://www.milibraries.org/intellectual-freedom-toolkit

Continuing Education:

* A cooperative-wide survey will be going out soon that will include questions about desired trainings,
workshops, resources for professional development, etc.

* The Library of Michigan has not determined a date for the next Small & Rural Libraries Conference,
but has confirmed it will NOT be in 2023 or 2024. Look for the Library Cooperative Director’s
Association to possibly organize a conference in Spring of 2024.

Grants:

* The FY23 draft budget includes an increase to the MMLL Library Service Expansion and Mini-Grants
Program, which has been appreciated and successful for many years now. Consider volunteering to
be on next year’s Grants Committee.

* The Emergency Connectivity Fund (ECF) program information is posted on our website:
https://www.mmll.org/a/grants/emergency-connectivity-fund. On behalf of the participating 25
member libraries, we have submitted an application for the final round of the program to get
another 12 months of data service for WiFi hotspots and are still waiting to hear about approval.

¢ MMLL benefitted greatly from grant programs. Repeated again for you, here is the value gained:

Emergency Connectivity Fund = $115,995

o MI-83 TLC Kits Grant = $101,433

o MI-83 DLC Content Credit = $124,873

o GRAND TOTAL = $342,301 (More than the MMLL annual budget revenues!!!)

0]

MMLL Director’s Report, August 2022 1



eResources:

* We are planning to renew Transparent Language Online (https://www.mmil.org/a/transparent-
language-online) for all members in FY23 as a service of the cooperative

* By member request, we are looking into a group discount for Ancestry Library Edition, which must be
used in the library only. The co-op directors may coordinate on this to get the best pricing. The
Michigan eLibrary has My Heritage Library Edition for remote use statewide.

Tech Assistance:

* We are hoping to renew our annual agreement with “Emergency Geek” Cory Walker.

* Each MMLL member library began the year with four hours of tech support plus mileage. Need
more? Just ask! Some libraries donate theirs back. See https://www.mmll.org/a/tech-corner.

* Member libraries are urged to build into their budgets ongoing maintenance funds and replacement
costs for technology, an integral part of public library service.

Member Libraries:

* Nine MMLL member libraries are participating in an MPRO grant, “Libraries as Mental Health Hubs,”
in which they have staff training and offer resources to their patrons to connect them with help. The
grant was written and being managed by Improve Health (formerly MPRO - https://www.mpro.org/)
and has many partners - Spectrum Health, West Michigan Community Mental Health, Community
Mental Health of Central Michigan, and Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinics. The nine
MMLL participants are:

o Big Rapids Community Library
o Central Lake District Library

o Evart Public Library

o Hart Area Public Library

o LeRoy Community Library

Marion Public Library (M. Alice Chapin)
Mason County District Library

Morton Township Public Library
Pentwater Township Library

0O 0 O ©

Travel/Meetings:

* 6/15/22 — Reed City Area District Library — Board training

* 6/16/22 - Big Rapids — Walk-a-Mile mental health program

* 6/30/22 — Ludington — Consult on strategic plan

* 7/14/22 — Ludington — MMLL Finance Committee

* 8/4/22 — Falmouth — Board training

* 8/11/22 - Big Rapids — joint commission and library Board meeting about funding

~Stenyl

Sheryl L. Mase
MMLL director

MMLL Director’s Report, August 2022 2



Mid-Michigan Library League
FY23 Budget Proposal

7/15/2022
FY22 FY22 Fy23
2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
Approved FY22 | Amended FY22 | Proposed FY23 )
iSheryl: 277,579 population
Account Budget Budget Budget “times $ 487980 to 36
ID 9-22-21 3-11-22 7-7-22 members, per KW
Revenues | -spreadsheet - using FY22
Indirect state aid - bill membership 5390 $112,605 $127,664 $127,664| ("umbers for now
Interest income 5400 $85 $85 $85] “Sheryl: See passthru tab
Reimbursements From Other Gov't. 5500 $140,000 $140,000 $122,000] *
Miscellaneous Income/grants 5600 S0 S0 S0
Refunds 5700
Large Print Books 5750
Sale of Assets 5650 5200 5200 So‘jSheryI: pop 277,579 times
Direct State Aid + Density 5800 $171,257 $193,836 $193,836 :$.487980 per capita plus
Workshops / Training Fees 5850 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000] B ree o
Total Revenues $425,147 $462,785 $444,585| gengity, per Kathy Webb -
(without passthru line 5500) $285,147 $322,785 $322,585] using FY22 numbers for
now
2021-2022 2021-2022 2022-2023
Expenses Approved Amended Proposed
Personnel Servicgs "Sheryl: See Salaries tab ]
Permanent Salaries 7020 $86,862 $86,862 $88,743
Fringe Benefits 7030 536,364 536,364 540'052‘:Shel‘y|! 6.2% of payrofl
Social Security -Employer 7110 $5,385 $5,385 $5,502
Medicare - Employer 7120 $1,259 $1,259 $1,287| ‘Shervl: 1.45% of pavroll |
Subtotal - Personnel $129,871 $129,871 $135,584
Supplies
Postage-UPS 7270 $500 $500 $550
Operating Supplies 7400 $700 $700 $750
Interlibrary Loan and OCLC 8014 $0 S0 $0
Books/Program Materials 9780 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 {Sheryl: Transparent
Periodicals 9810 $120 $145 $145), ‘Language Online ($3.500)____
Audio-Visual (eResources) 9830 $3,500 $3,500 $3,500], a‘vah ;gﬁ:émbééfé o
ee 35, Adol rol
Computer Software 9870 $400 $400 $400} 80 plus increases
Subtotal - Supplies $7,220 $7,245 $7,345} |
iSheryl: See separate tabs;

N /|amortize RIDES at $7015;
Services & Other Charges f | professional contractual tab
Professional/Contractual (RIDES,ECF,EAP) 8010 586,218 $94,318 $93,879] |for ECF, Legal assistance and
Information Systems Computers 8017 $5,500 $5,500 $5,600| |RIDES tab
Financial Services 8030 $6,660 $6,660 $6,500[ “gheryl: $175/mo payroll =
Dues 8300 $1,100 $1,350 $1,350] $2,100 ; audit at $4,400
Telephone/Internet 8500 $1,900 $1,900 $2,500 Sheryl: Added more here
Utilities—-Electric service 8550 $1,100 $1,100 $1,100] :because of potential upgrade to
Travel and Conferences 8600 $7,000 $7,000 $7,500[" Intemet
Workshops 8602 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000| ‘Sheryi: See tab
Grants to member libraries 8603 $20,500 $20,500 $30,000
Insurance 9100 $2,750 $2,750 $2,750
Copier lease (toner) 9110 $300 $300 $300f
Repairs and Maintenance 9300 $500 $500 SSOOF’?SheryI: see rent tab
Rent 9400 $8,505 $8,505 $8,757
Bank Service Charges 9500 $23 $23 $23
Bad Debts 9550 $0 S0 $0L,/Sheryi: Uncommitted funds
Contingency/Misc. 9560 $12,897| aliowing for fiexibility
Expenses/payments for Others 9800 $140,000 $140,000 $122,000 ‘She .




Subtotal - Services & Other $287,056 $295,406 $300,656
Capital Outlay & Special Projects
Equipment, etc. 9050 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Subtotal - Capital Outlay $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Total Expenditures $425,147 $433,522 $444,585
{without passthru line 9800) $285,147 $293,522 $322,585
Revenues Over {Under) 0 29,263 (0)
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year $312,376 $312,376 $341,639
Fund Balance At End of Year $312,376 $341,639 $341,639
Summary
Mid-Michigan Library League Budget FY22 FY22 FY23
2021-2022 2021-2022 2022-2023
Budget Summary Approved Amended Proposed
Personnel Services $129,871 $129,871 $135,584
Supplies $7,220 $7,245 $7,345
Services & Other Charges $287,056 $295,406 $300,656
Capital Outlay $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Total $425,147 $433,522 $444,585
{without passthru) $285,147 $293,522 $322,585

‘dREeryi: dee passtnru @




Personnel Policy Manual

Mid-Michigan Library League Cooperative (MMLL)

In the Mid-Michigan Library League Cooperative, a commitment exists to be attentive to every
aspect of personal effectiveness and how it reflects on the quality of services to Cooperative
members. Every effort will be made to provide excellent service to the membership.

Mid-Michigan Library League Cooperative (MMLL) is an equal opportunity employer and service
provider. All qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment, and all members will
receive service without regard to race, religion, color, gender, gender identity, sexual orientation,
age, national origin, disability, veteran status, or any other status or condition protected by law.

This Manual is not to be construed or interpreted as a contract of any kind. All provisions, articles,
benefits, and rules are subject to change at any time at the sole discretion of the Board of Trustees of

the Mid-Michigan Library League.

Table of Contents

ARTICLE TITLE ARTICLE NUMBER
Employees 1.0
Employment at Will 1.1
Full Time Employees 1.2
Part Time Employees 1.3
Employment 2.0
Holidays 2.1
Vacation 2.2
Paid Time Off (PTO) 23
Family and Medical Leave Act 24
Miscellaneous Leave 2.5
Harassment 2.6
Job Descriptions and Evaluation 3.0
Employee Job Descriptions 31
Performance Review 32
Conduct 4.0
Use of Cooperative Property 4.1
Receipt of Gratuities 4.2
Political Activities 4.3
Dissemination of Information 4.4
Nepotism 4.5
Travel Reimbursement 4.6

MMLL Personnel Policy Manual, revised 9-17-15 1



Safety

Occupational Injury or Illness
Insurance

Insurance Coverage
Retirement
Effective Date of Manual

MMLL Personnel Policy Manual, revised 9-17-15

5.0
5.1
6.0
6.1
7.0
8.0



Article 1.0 Employees

1.1 Employment at Will

Employees are hired at will. All employees may terminate their own employment at any time, for any
reason. The Director serves at the pleasure of the Mid-Michigan Library League (MMLL) Board and
may be terminated at any time for any reason. Hiring and firing of other employees is the
responsibility of the Director. The Director is classified as an Exempt employee. All others are Non-
Exempt, report to the Director, and are hired, evaluated, and fired by the Director. (Fair Labor
Standards Act)

1.2 Full Time Employees
Full-Time employees are those employees who work 40 hours per week.

1.3 Part Time Employees
Part-Time Employees work fewer than 40 hours per week.

Article 2.0 Employment

2.1Article Holidays
(a)Holidays observed by the MMLL in which the office is closed and/or services are not

provided:

New Year’s Eve New Year’s Day

Good Friday Memorial Day
Independence Day Labor Day
Thanksgiving Day Day after Thanksgiving
Christmas Eve Christmas Day

(b) When a holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding work day will be considered a holiday
and if the holiday falls on a Sunday, the next work day will be considered a holiday.

2. 2 Vacation
(a) Eligible employees who have completed the following years of service shall be entitled to
the following vacation time, renewable at their anniversary date:

Non-Exempt: Year Completed Vacation Days
05-2 5
2-4 10
5-15 15
15+ 20
Exempt: Year Completed Vacation Days
05-2 10
2-4 15
5+ 20

MMLL Personnel Policy Manual, revised 9-17-15 3



(b) Vacation time may be taken after the successful completion of six months of
employment.

(c) Vacation time may be rolled over to the following year, however the vacation
bank at any one time may not exceed 20 days or 160 hours of banked vacation before
taking the time or relinquishing it.

(d) Upon termination from employment employees may be paid for unused vacation
time they have accrued.

2. 3 Paid Time Off
(a) Paid Time Off (PTO) will accrue upon hire at one (1) 8-hour day per month, to a
maximum accumulation of not more than 12 days.
(b) If an employee is absent from work three consecutive days without reporting to
his or her supervisor, the employee may be terminated immediately.
(c) Employees shall not receive Paid Time Off payout upon separation from
employment.

2.4 Family and Medical Leave Act LA
(a)While MMLL currently has no eligible employees, MMLL will comply with all laws
regarding the Family and Medical Leave Act.

2. 5 Miscellaneous Leave
(2) Bereavement Leave. An employee shall be allowed three paid days off in cases of death of
employee or spouse’s parent, step-parent, spouse, child, stepchild, sibling by birth or adoption,
grandparent, grandchild, or other significant persons living in the home. Additional time may be
taken from PTO or annual vacation leave bank.
(b) Jury Duty. In the event that an employee is called to jury duty, full compensation
shall be received while on jury duty, providing any compensation received for such
duty, less mileage, is reimbursed to the MMLL.
(c) Military Leave. An employee who belongs to the National Guard, Reserve Corps
or similar military organization will be allowed the normal fifteen days of absence
without pay when ordered to active duty for training.

2.6 Harassment

Harassment, in any form, shall not be tolerated by the MMLL. No employee of the MMLL shall be
subject to unwelcome verbal or physical advances or any other conduct on the job which could be
interpreted as harassment.

All employees are expected to actively promote a workplace free of harassment. All employees shall
remain attentive to behavior in the workplace which could be considered harassment and take
appropriate corrective actions.

Employees are encouraged to report any incident of which they are aware, of which they believe to

be harassment to the Director, President of the Board or other officer or member of the Board of
Trustees.

MMLL Personnel Policy Manual, revised 9-17-15 4



Allegations of harassment will be investigated by the Director or by person(s) designated by the
Board for the express purpose of investigating allegations of harassment. Persons found to be in
violation of the Mid-Michigan Library League policy are subject to discipline, up to and including
termination.

Article 3.0 Job Descriptions & Evaluation
3.1 Employee Job Description

Every position has a written job description.

3.2 Performance Evaluation
(a)All non-exempt employees will have an annual performance evaluation conducted by the Director.
The Director shall be evaluated by the Board of Trustees annually based upon the job description.

Article 4.0 Conduct

4.1 Use of Mid-Michigan Library League Property

No employee shall use or cause MMLL property to be used for his/her own or another individual’s
personal use without prior authorization from the Director or Board of Trustees.

4.2 Receipt of Gratuities
The Mid-Michigan Library League does not, in any way, recognize the receipt of a personal gratuity

as an acceptable practice. No employee shall at any time accept or receive a personal gratuity.

4.3 Political Activities

No employee shall serve as an elected official in any elected position which may produce a conflict
of interest with his/her position with the MMLL.

Employees have a right to participate in all other political activity, but must be careful of personal
statements so that they are not construed by the public as official MMLL statements and/or written
MMLL policy.

4.4 Dissemination of Information

All news relating to policy shall be released from the Director’s office or the President of the Board
of Trustees. Any other dissemination of information to the public shall be approved by the Director
or the President of the Board.

4.5 Nepotism
No employee of the Mid-Michigan Library League may be supervised by a relative who serves as the

Director or is on the Board of Trustees for the MMLL. A relative would be a parent, step-parent,
child, spouse, sibling, step-sibling, stepchild, aunt, uncle, niece, or nephew

MMLL Personnel Policy Manual, revised 9-17-15 5



4.6 Travel Reimbursement
The current IRS mileage rate will be paid to those employees and Board who have been previously
authorized by the Director or Board of Trustees to use their own transportation for MMLL business.

Article 5.0 Safety
Mid-Michigan Library League employees are expected to follow all state, federal and local safety

laws. Should an employee require Personal Protective Gear or other safety items provided to them
for their job, the Director should be notified.

5.1_Occupational Injury or Iliness
(a) If, during the work day, an employee becomes ill or is injured for reasons

attributable to employment; no portion of a sick day or any other leave shall be
charged against the employee. Further, no portion of any leave time shall be charged
against an employee while receiving worker’s compensation.

(b) If injuries and/or illnesses are attributable to the job an employee will receive
worker’s compensation.

(c)Verification of a job-related injury or illness must be authenticated by an
acceptable medical and /or dental authority to qualify the employee to be eligible for
compensation.

Article 6.0 Insurance

6.1 Insurance Coverage
(a) The MMLL shall provide full-time employees coverage for a comprehensive

insurance plan as approved in the budget by the Board of Trustees.
(b) Employees who are covered by an insurance policy outside of MMLL otherwise
shall instead receive a taxable stipend of $300 per month.

Article 7.0_Retirement
All full time employees are covered by the Municipal Employees’ Retirement
System (MERS).

Article 8.0 Provisions Subject to Change and Effective Date

The policies contained in this manual are effective as of the approval date given below, and shall
remain in effect until replaced by the Mid-Michigan Library League Board of Trustees. Any and all
provisions contained in this manual may be modified, changed, deleted, revised or amended at any
time by majority vote of a quorum of the Mid-Michigan Library League Board of Trustees.

Date Approved: June 29, 2015
Revised by Board: September 17, 2015

Upon approval this manual rescinds and replaces all previous versions and editions.

MMLL Personnel Policy Manual, revised 9-17-15 6



f-ﬁ’“‘\

f’/

‘“’m

S g
Z‘ -

10:30 - 11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 - 12:30 PM

12:30 - 12:40 PM

12:40 - 1:10 PM

1:10 - 1:40 PM

1:40 - 1:45 PM

1:45 - 2:00 PM

ANNUAL MEETING OF

THE MEMBERSHIP
10:30 AM Arrival and Registration

[downstairs]

Poster Session [downstairs]
"Why I Love Public Libraries.”
Welcome and DEI chat with
Sheryl Mase

(upstairs]

Lunch

Break and desert setup

Alex Flannery, Michigan Arts
and Culture Council

Estee Schlenner, Michigan
Humanities Council

Wrap up

Board Meeting




MID-MICHIGAN LIBRARY LEAGUE
LIBRARY COOPERATIVE PLAN OF SERVICE
Incorporating Constitution, Board By-Laws and Plan of Service

I. NAME
This Library Cooperative shall be known as the Mid-Michigan Library League, hereafter
in this document referred to as MMLL.

II. AUTHORITY
This Cooperative is established as authorized by Michigan Public Act 89, 1977, known as
State Aid to Public Libraries Act. In all things not herein specified, the MMLL shall be
governed by P.A. 89, 1977, and any amendments thereto relating to library cooperatives.

III. PURPOSE
MMLL is dedicated to coordinating cooperative library services and resources and to
providing leadership, education, communication, information and support to member
libraries.

IV. COOPERATIVE LIBRARY

A. Definition
“Cooperative library” defined by P.A. 89: the service center designated by the
cooperative board from which established services are provided to members.

B. Eligibility for formation:
The MMLL is eligible to form a cooperative library under provisions of section 6
(a) of P.A. 89 since it includes two or more counties with a total population of at
least 100,000.

D. Area of membership:
The area to be served by the MMLL consists of the following counties and parts

of counties:
Antrim Benzie Clare (partial)
Gratiot (partial) Lake Leelanau
Manistee Mason Mecosta
Montcalm (partial) ~ Missaukee Osceola
Oceana Roscommon (partial) Wexford
E. Standards:

The cooperative library shall conform to requirements established by the Library
of Michigan in order to qualify for state aid. Additional standards for membership
may be established by the MMLL Board.

F. Funding:
1. The fiscal year shall be October 1 through September 30.
2. Services and programs provided by the cooperative library shall be paid for
from direct state aid paid the cooperative library board and other funds received
from grants, and by state aid to public libraries as listed in P.A. 89, Section 16,
Item 4. Costs shall be considered on an annual basis by the MMLL Board which
shall consider the state aid available directly to the Cooperative and to public
libraries. If funds are insufficient to provide service requested by members,
members may be required to pay for services in a priority order established by the
MMLL Board and Advisory Council.

Mid-Michigan Library League ~ Plan of Service, FY22, revised 3-17-22 1|Page



b. Non-members may enter into an Affiliate Agreement to receive
services for an annual fee as determined by the MMLL Board.
c. A budget shall be prepared annually by the Director taking into
consideration the recommendations of the Advisory Council and presented
to the MMLL Board for adoption prior to the beginning of the fiscal year.
d. Financial records and activities shall be maintained in accordance with
1977 P.A. 89, all other applicable statutes, and accepted accounting
practice.
e. An annual audit shall be performed in compliance with State of
Michigan regulations.
G. Core Services:
The cooperative board shall provide, directly or through a written contract,
services to member libraries within the cooperative area. These services are listed
below.
1. Administrative Services: Administrative Services are essential to the
operation of MMLL and to the delivery of the Plan of Service. Costs, procedures
and personnel will be reviewed on an annual basis to insure fiscal responsibility.
Administrative functions include:
Policy development,
Finance,
Personnel,
Grant writing and management,
Information technology,
Consultation, and
g. Advocacy.
2. Continuing Education: In conjunction with the Continuing Education
Committee, MMLL staff will select and arrange for training on specific topics of
interest to the membership. The CE Committee will be appointed by the MMLL
Board on an annual basis.
3. Imterlibrary Loan/ILS: MMLL will lead member libraries by assisting them
with the technology and procedures for patron-initiated interlibrary loan via the
statewide MeLCat resource sharing system. MMLL will assist members with ILS
technology and shared systems as needed. Interlibrary loan service for materials
not found in MeLCat will be provided via an arrangement with the White Pine
Library Cooperative for a per item request fee billed directly to MMLL members
on a quarterly basis.
4. Advisery Council: The Advisory Council is comprised of the director of each
member library and is established as the key method of communication between
the members, the board and administration. (See Section VI. Advisory Council)
5. Discounts: Negotiated discounts for library materials, databases, supplies,
telecommunication services, and other volume-based purchases shall be achieved
and offered to member libraries either by posting the direct contact information
for the member with the discounted pricing, or by the cooperative paying the
vendor invoice and then re-invoicing the membership.
6. Website/Listserv: MMLL shall maintain both a website and listserv as
communication and resource tools for member libraries and MMLL trustees.
Content shall include minutes, policies, budgets, discounts, training and grant
opportunities.
7. Delivery: MMLL shall pay the cost of participation in the statewide delivery

;e o o

Mid-Michigan Library League  Planof Serice, FY22, revised 3-17-22 2 IV Page



system, “RIDES” for each member library. Class size I-IV will have up to three
days of delivery paid for by the MMLL, and class size V and VI shall have up to
five days of paid delivery. Additional payment of delivery to branch locations
may be negotiated between the MMLL Board and member library.

8. Reference: MMLL shall provide reference and consulting services to member
libraries.

9. Technology support: MMLL shall provide consultation on broadband
connectivity, public access computing, integrated library systems, and other
library technologies to its members. When the budget allows, a stipend for each
member library shall be provided for payment of tech support. MMLL shall
arrange for third party service at a discounted rate. In addition, MMLL shall
arrange for a discounted rate for E-rate consulting.

10. Service Initiatives: As funds allow, MMLL will provide service initiatives to
benefit the membership, such as grant programs and rotating special collections.
11. e-Resources: As the budget allows, MMLL will purchase access to
subscription e-resources such as language learning and downloadable e-audio
content. This will be provided to all members as a benefit of membership in the
cooperative.

12. Employee Support Services: As funds are available in the annual budget,
MMLL may provide employee support services such as an Employee Assistance
Program (EAP), to be made available to any staff employed by a member library.
13. Legal Assistance: MMLL shall provide basic consultation and resources as
requested by its members. When the budget allows, an allocation of ONE HOUR
of professional legal services for each member library per fiscal year shall be
provided, with an agreement for a reduced hourly wage for further needs.

V. MEMBERSHIP
A. Eligibility for Membership:
1. Full Membership - To be eligible for full membership in the cooperative library
with access to all services provided, a public library shal:
a. Receive a minimum local support of 3/10ths of a mil on taxable value,
as taxable value is calculated under section 27a of the general property tax
act, 1893 P.A. 206, MCL 211.27a, in the fiscal year before October 1 of
the year before distribution.
b. Participate on the Advisory Council.
c. Loan materials to other libraries participating in the cooperative library.
d. Adhere to all Michigan law pertaining to public libraries.
2. Affiliate Membership - Non-public libraries or public libraries not qualifying
for full membership that wish to belong to the MMLL to be eligible for services
provided, may request Affiliate Membership. The MMLL Board shall set forth a
menu of services and pricing for Affiliate Members. Affiliate Members may not
vote nor hold office.

B. Becoming a Member:
The local library board and/or municipal governing or appropriating body shall

adopt by resolution the MMLL Plan of Service, requesting that their library
become a participating member. The membership must be approved by the
MMLL Board and the Library of Michigan.

C. Relinquishing Membership:
Mid-Michigan Library League ~ Plan of Service, FY?22, revised 3-17-22 \ 3|Page



In order to withdraw from membership in the Cooperative, the local board of a
public library must adopt a resolution to that effect, duplicate copies of which
resolution, certified by the local board, shall be filed with the Cooperative Board
and the Library of Michigan six months prior to October 1. On termination of the
six months’ notice, the public library may withdraw from the Cooperative
provided that the local board and the Cooperative Board submit evidence to the
Library of Michigan that all obligations to the Cooperative have been
satisfactorily fulfilled. If a library withdraws to join another Cooperative, the
procedure is different and involves working with the Library of Michigan as well
as MMLL Headquarters.

D. Disputes:
In the event of a dispute the procedures outlined in Appeal Process in the State
Aid Guidelines shall be followed.

VI. ADVISORY COUNCIL

A. Purpose:
The Advisory Council is established as the key method of communication
between members, board and administration. The Advisory Council shall provide
a place where member libraries can express their views, state their needs and
suggest actions which would benefit them. The council shall recommend to the
Cooperative Board programs needed by local libraries as well as the total
cooperative area.

B. Members:
Each member library is entitled to one voting member on the council. The
member may be a library director or library employee.

C. Meetings:
The Advisory Council shall hold a minimum of four meetings per year, one of
which shall be the annual meeting.

D. Representation to the Board:
The Advisory Council shall appoint a member of the Council on an annual basis
to be their representative to the Board.

E. Committees:
Advisory Council committees may be formed as needed upon approval of the
majority of members present. Standing committees may be established to
annually review and revise the Plan of Service. At the discretion of the MMLL
Board of Trustees, Advisory Council members may be appointed to join the
Personnel Committee and the Finance Committee, as well as any Board-created
ad hoc committees. . All committees shall make their reports available to the
Advisory Council.

VII. REPRESENTATION OF MEMBER LIBRARIES ON GOVERNING BOARD
A. Number of Representatives:
P.A. 89 requires that a Cooperative Board have 9 voting members. The MMLL
service area will be divided into 9 areas for representation.
B. Designation of Areas:
Libraries in the MMLL service area shall be grouped geographically for
representation as follows:
Group 1: Antrim and Leelanau Counties (all)
Group 2: Benzie Manistee Counties (all)

Mid-Michigan Library League ~Plan of Service, FY22, revised 3-17-22 4|Page



Group 3: Wexford County (all)

Group 4: Missaukee (all), Roscommon (partial), and Osceola (partial) Counties
Group 5: Mason County (all)

Group 6: Lake (partial) and Osceola (partial) Counties

Group 7: Oceana and Lake (partial) Counties

Group 8: Mecosta (partial) and Clare (partial) Counties

Group 9: Gratiot (partial), Mecosta (partial), and Montcalm (partial) Counties

Group 1 - Alden District Library, Bellaire Public Library, Central Lake District
Library, Glen Lake Community Library, Leland Township Library, Leelanau
Township Library, Mancelona Township Library

Group 2 — Benzie Shores District Library, Benzonia Public Library, Betsie Valley
District Library, Darcy Library of Beulah, Manistee County Library (Arcadia, Kaleva,
Keddie-Norconk, Onekama, Wellston Branches)

Group 3 — Cadillac Wexford Public Library (Buckley, Manton, Mesick, Tustin
Branches)

Group 4 — M. Alice Chapin Memorial Library (Marion), McBain Community Library,
Missaukee District Library, Richfield Township Public Library

Group 5 — Mason County District Library (Scottville Branch)

Group 6 — Chase Public Library, Evart Public Library, LeRoy Community Library,
Luther Area Public Library, Reed City Area District Library

Group 7 — Hart Area Public Library, Pathfinder Community Library, Pentwater
Township Library, Shelby Area District Library, Walkerville Rural Public School

Library
Group 8 — Barryton Public Library, Big Rapids Community Library, Surrey Township
Public Library

Group 9 — Morton Township Public Library, Richland Township Library, Seville
Township Library, Walton Erickson Public Library, Wheatland Township Library,
White Pine District Library

C. Selection of Representative:
Library Directors and/or Trustees of member libraries within each grouping shall
select one representative for their area or group of libraries.

D. Representation:
Each Board member shall represent all the member libraries of his/her designated
area.

VIII. GOVERNING BODY - BY-LAWS OF THE COOPERATIVE BOARD
A. Cooperative Board

1. The MMLL Board is the governing body of the cooperative as established in
P.A. 89, 1977. The Board shall be representative of the participating libraries. It
shall consist of 9 voting members as approved by a majority of the participating
libraries.
2. Eligibility to Serve on Board - Any adult resident of the cooperative area,
including employees of member libraries, is eligible to serve on the MMLL
Board.
3. Selection of Board Members - Library Directors and/or Trustees of member
libraries shall select one representative for their area or group of libraries.
4. Term of Office - The term of office shall be three years. The term shall run

Mid-Michigzin Libféfy Léague "~ Plan of Service, FY22, revised 3-17-22 ' 5|Page



from October 1 through September 30, or until the annual meeting at which a
change in Board officers is made. If the representative cannot be present at any
meeting, a substitute may participate in the discussions but shall not be allowed to
vote or make motions.
B. Powers and Duties of the Board:
1. The cooperative board is a body corporate and may sue and be sued.
2. The cooperative board shall do all of the following:
(a.) Operate the cooperative library and manage and control the cooperative
library’s funds and property.
(b.) Select a chairperson
(c.) Establish, maintain, and operate cooperative services for public libraries
in the cooperative library’s area.
(d.) Appoint a director or coordinator to administer the cooperative library, fix
that person’s compensation, and delegate to that person those powers the
delegation of which is in the best interest of the cooperative library, including
the power to hire necessary employees.
(e.) Acquire books, periodicals, library materials, equipment, supplies, or
other personal property by purchase, installment purchase contract, or lease
with or without an option to purchase, or enter into a loan agreement and
borrow money for that purpose.
(f.) Erect buildings or acquire real property, including buildings and fixtures,
by purchase, land contract, installment purchase contract, or lease with or
without an option to purchase, or enter into a loan agreement and borrow
money for that purpose.
(g.) Enter into contracts to receive service from or give service to libraries in
the state, including public, school, academic, cooperative, or special libraries,
and political subdivisions of the state.
(h.) Exclusively control expenditures for the cooperative library.
(i.) Accept gifts and donations of property for the benefit of the cooperative
library and for the purposes for which donated.
(j.) Adopt bylaws and rules not inconsistent with this act for its own
government and do those things necessary to carry out the purposes of this act.
3. All of the following shall apply to an installment purchase contract, land
contract, loan agreement, or lease purchase contract entered into pursuant to
subsection(2):
(a.) The contract shall not constitute and indebtedness of any member of the
cooperative library within any constitutional, charter, or statutory limitation.
(b.) Principal and interest are payable solely from the revenues of the
cooperative library.
(c.) No member of the cooperative library shall pledge its full faith and credit
to the payment of principal and interest on the contract
(d.) Interest on the unpaid principal amount of the contract shall be treated as
excluded from gross income under the internal revenue code.
4. An installment purchase contract, land contract, lease purchase contract, or loan
agreement entered into pursuant to subsection(2) shall contain a statement setting
forth the provisions of subsection (3).
5. An installment purchase contract, land contract, lease purchase agreement, or
loan agreement entered into by the cooperative board for a purpose discussed in
subsection (2) that occurred prior to the effective date of the 1995 amendatory act

Mid—Michigan Libféry League . Plan of Service, FY22, revised 3-17-22 ) 6|Pag e



that added this subsection is validated and made legal for all purposes.
C. Officers of the Board:
1. The officers of the Board shall be Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary and Treasurer,
to be selected for a term of one year or until successors are elected.
2. Their duties shall be as follows:
a. Chair: shall preside at all meetings when present, shall exercise general
supervision over the affairs of the organization, and shall serve as member ex-
officio on all committees.
b. Vice-Chair: shall assume the duties of the Chair if the Chair is absent or
disabled.
c. Secretary: shall cause all MMLL records to be properly maintained with
advice and consent of the Board.
d. Treasurer: shall provide oversight in financial aspects of MMLL concerns.
3. Bonding of Officers: Adequate bonding shall be purchased for Officers and
Director as needed.
4. All officers shall be elected by the MMLL Board members at the November
meeting, to serve for a term of one year, and shall assume office immediately.
5. No member shall hold the same office more than twice in succession.
6. Should an officer resign before their term has expired, the Chair shall appoint
another member of the Board to assume the office for the remainder of the year.
7. If a vacancy occurs in the office of Chair, the Vice-Chair shall succeed to the
office.
8. Should a member of the MMLL Board resign or be unable to serve, the
libraries which elected the member shall be notified and requested to elect another
person to fill out the unexpired term.
D. Meetings and Quorum:
1. A minimum of six (6) meetings per year for conducting MMLL business shall
be held, as called by the Chair or Director. One of these meetings, in the fall of
each year, shall be designated as the Annual Meeting.
2. Special meetings may be called by the MMLL Board or on written petition of
eight (8) member libraries.
3. Five (5) members of the MMLL Board shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business.
4. Trustees are expected to attend meetings. A trustee missing three (3)
consecutive meetings without notification is deemed to have resigned and may be
replaced by the libraries he (she) represents.
5. Meetings of the MMLL Board and its committees shall be open to the public
and otherwise held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Act 267 of 1976.
6. Roberts Rules of Order (revised) shall be the parliamentary authority on all
meeting procedural matters not covered in this document.
7. The agenda for regular meetings shall include:
Call to order, roll call, introductions
Approval of the agenda
Public participation, communications
Preceding meeting’s minutes
Financial reports, approval of bills
Director’s report
Committee reports
Other reports

MidQMicBigah Lii;ralu'ymLeague V Plan of Service, FY22, revised 3-1 7-22 . 71P age



Old business
New business
Adjournment
E. Committees:
1. The Chair shall be empowered to appoint committees, either Standing or Ad
Hoc, as deemed necessary at any time or, on the majority vote of the members at
any meeting, the Chair shall appoint committees as they direct. Personnel and
Finance shall be the areas of concern of two Standing committees.
2. Standing committees shall meet annually at minimum, or more often as
necessary, to develop plans and make recommendations to the Board. Such
committees shall include at least 3 Trustees and the Chair as an ex-officio
member, and may include Advisory Council members. The Finance Committee
shall include the Board Treasurer.
a. Personnel Committee - works with the Director to review, plan and make
recommendations to the Board concerning such matters as personnel
procedures, benefits, policies and job descriptions, development of annual
objectives and performance appraisal of the Director and other personnel-
related issues as requested by the Board; provides leadership in the
recruitment and hiring of a Director, when necessary, providing
recommendations to the Board.
b. Finance Committee - works with the Director to review, plan and make
recommendations to the Board concerning such matters as amendments to the
budget, long range financial planning, implementation of audit
recommendations and Plan of Service objectives such as fee structure to
libraries for services; and other finance-related issues as requested by the
Board.
F. Amendment of By-Laws:
Any amendment to these By-Laws may be proposed at any regular meeting of the
MMLL Board to be considered at the following meeting, at which they may be
adopted by a two-thirds vote of the 9-member Board.
G. Suspension of By-Laws:
These By-Laws may be suspended in case of emergency by unanimous vote of all
those present at a meeting at which a quorum is present.

IX. REVIEW OF PLAN OF SERVICE
The Plan of Service shall be reviewed annually by the Advisory Council and
MMLL Board with any substantial revisions submitted to the member libraries
and the Library of Michigan for approval.

Amended and approved by a two-thirds vote of the Mid-Michigan Board of Trustees on September 22, 2016
Amended and approved by a two-thirds vote of the Mid-Michigan Board of Trustees on September 21, 2017
[Reviewed in September 2018 with no changes recommended]

[Reviewed in September 2019 with no changes recommended]

[Reviewed in September 2020 with no changes recommended]

[Reviewed, amended, and approved September 2021]

Mid-Michigan Library Leagﬁe ‘Plan of Service, FY22, revised 3-17-22 / 8 |‘ Pa ge



Mid-
Michigan
Library
League

www.mmll.org

Memo of Agreement for Service

The Mid-Michigan Library League (a Michigan Library Cooperative) and Cory Walker, d.b.a.
Emergency Geek, 1027 N Mitchell St #5, Cadillac, MI 49601, wish to enter into a service
agreement for the new fiscal year for the cooperative, FY23 (October 1, 2022 - September 30,
2023), with the following conditions:

1. Mr. Walker shall schedule library technology support visits, as he is able to fit them into his
regular business hours with existing clients, upon request by a member library of the Mid-
Michigan Library League. Mr. Walker reserves the right to reschedule due to inclement
weather, bereavement, and/or health.

2. Mr. Walker shall perform the necessary work as possible, and invoice the library for the
work at the hourly rate of $60 while onsite with a minimum of 30 minutes, plus mileage to
be billed at the standard IRS rate (currently $.63/mile, rounding up). The invoice is to be
sent to both the library director and the director of the Mid-Michigan Library League (so
that the co-op may subsidize this service for the libraries). Support visits canceled within 24
hours of appointment will be invoiced at allotted minimum.

3. The Mid-Michigan Library League shall pay for all mileage incurred and for the hourly billing
when Mr. Walker is servicing member libraries, UNLESS the library has used over their
allotted and donated hours per the cooperative’s plan of service, in which case the library
itself will be obligated to pay the invoice. Libraries shall be responsible for any part and/or
product costs. Invoices for any part and/or product costs shall incur 15% interest if past due
more than 30 days.

4. In no instance shall Mr. Walker be required to carry a past due obligation as a result of this
agreement. If any problem should arise, the Mid-Michigan Library League shall make
payment to Mr. Walker and resolve the issue internally.

5. The minimum number of hourly service hours to be paid to Mr. Walker under this annual
agreement shall be 125. Should the end of the year totals not equal that amount, the Mid-
Michigan Library League shall pay Mr. Walker for the balance of unused hours.

Cory Walker, d.b.a. Emergency Geek Sheryl L. Mase, Director, Mid-Michigan Library League

Mid-Michigan Library League, 201 N. Mitchell Street, Suite 302, Cadillac, MI 49601, mmil.org, 231-775-3037



4303 West Colony Road
Saint Johns, Michigan 48879
July 21,2022

Mid-Michigan Library League
201 North Mitchell Street, Suite 302
Cadillac, MI 49601

Dear Mid-Michigan Library League Board:

It was with great interest that I read your posting for a Director on the Michigan Library Association website.
I am intrigued by the challenges and opportunities the Mid-Michigan Library League has to offer.

For the past nineteen years I have served as the Director of the Briggs District Library, formerly Briggs
Public Library. During that time I have prepared the Library’s annual budget, made purchasing decisions
and paid invoices. It has been my responsibility to ensure the Library’s revenues and expenditures balance
out. I currently supervise a staff of eleven individuals which includes setting their hours, assigning duties,
doing evaluations, payroll, hiring and discipline/discharge. One of my responsibilities is to create an annual
report and then present the information in that report to the government officials in the nine municipalities
the Library serves. I have also presented programs to a number of service organizations. In addition to
collaborating with the Library Board to stay on top of changes in technology, I have worked with an IT firm
to maintain and update the Library’s hardware and software components. One of my other major duties has
been to oversee the maintenance of the Library facility. Ihave worked with contractors on several facility
improvement projects during my tenure. In conjunction with the Library Board, I have develop strategic
plans, coordinated a fundraising event and transitioned to a district library including the passage of a millage.
Currently, I have been working on plans for a facility renovation project, applying for a number of grants and
adjusting services to accommodate for the changes in public usage brought about by the pandemic.

By nature, | am an organized, detailed oriented person. Iam a quick learner and enjoy acquiring new skills
that will help me better my job performance. This along with my ability to cooperate with a wide variety of
individuals enables me to work effectively with others to establish and accomplish goals. Ibelieve the
combination of my experience, education and personality will enable me to effectively manage the duties of
the position and to work with the membership to advance library service in the cooperative.

1 look forward to the opportunity to dialog with you to learn more about the position and how I may be of
service to the Mid-Michigan Library League’s membership. Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Sara B. Morrison



2003-Present

2003-2003

1999-2002

2018

2000-2002
1991-1996
1987-1991

Sara B. Morrison

12222/
4303 West Colony Road ¢ St. Johns, Michigan 48879
Cell Phone: (517)582-0075 / Home Phone: (989)224-1106
Email: jsmemorrison@gmail.com

EMPLOYMENT OBJECTIVE

Desire a challenging career in the field of Library and Information Science with the opportunity to utilize
knowledge and expertise to provide the library community with quality service and access to information
resources.

PERSONAL

A compassionate, caring individual who enjoys working with a variety of people and age groups. A
thoughtful, level headed personality with the ability to pay attention to details and accomplish tasks in a
timely fashion.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Library Director, Briggs District Library (Formerly Briggs Public Library)

Duties Included: Manage the day to day operations of a public library. Prepare the annual budget, make
purchasing decisions and pay bills. Supervise a staff of eleven employees. Prepare and present reports to
government officials. Oversee facility maintenance, collection development and manage technology
resources. Coordinate publicity and fundraising efforts. Draft polices, assist in the development of a
strategic plan and knowledgeable of the district library formation process.

Reference Librarian, Baker College of Owosso

Duties Included: Provide bibliographic instruction to college students and assist them in locating and
retrieving materials for class assignments. Create and modify subject specific tip sheets to help students with
the research process. Select and order a variety of items for inclusion in the library’s collection.

Special Education Instructional Assistant, DeWitt High School

Duties Included; Work with special education students in both general education classrooms and in a support
setting by providing them with extra assistance in mastering core courses. Collaborate with special
education teachers to complete required paperwork, track student progress and create instructional aides.

EDUCATION

Michigan Library Association Leadership Academy

Masters of Library and Information Science, Wayne State University

Bachelor of Arts — History and Teaching Internship, Michigan State University
High School Diploma, Ithaca High School

TECHNOLOGY SKILLS

+ Computer literate in the areas of library circulation systems, computer time management systems, email,
Facebook, Quickbooks, Microsoft Office Suite, Overdrive, and internet research including a variety of
databases.

¢ Competent in the operation of standard office equipment including copy machine, fax machine, multi-line
phones, scanner and cash register.

¢ Familiar with Barracuda web filter, Wi-Fi signals, network hardware and Deepfreeze.

MEMBERSHIPS, INTERESTS & ACTIVITIES

4 Michigan Library Association

¢ Association of Rural and Small Libraries

+ White Pine Library Cooperative Board of Directors 2009-2011; 2017-2019

¢ Loletta Fyan Small and Rural Library Conference Steering Committee 2012 and 2014

¢ St. Johns Public Schools Foundation for Excellence Board

¢ Mint City Singers

+St. Johns Redwing Marching Band Boosters

+ Enjoy a variety of activities including traveling, camping, kayaking, gardening and reading.



Jennifer Thanasiu Balcom

7864 W. Madison Rd, Elwell, MI 48832
Home: 989.388.7618  E-mail: jenniferlynnbalcom@gmail.com

Ms. Debra Greenacre, MMLL Board Member
Mid-Michigan Library League

201 N Mitchell St, Suite 302

Cadillac, MI 4961

August 5, 2022

Dear Ms. Greenacre and MMLL Hiring Committee,

Please accept the attached resume as an expressed interest in the Mid-Michigan Library League Cooperative
Director position currently advertised on the MLA website. I am an energetic Master Degreed professional
with over thirty years of progressively responsible library experience, including more than 20 years in public
library management. Currently, I am working as the Director of the DeWitt District Library, a Class IV public
library just north of Lansing, MI, with a service population of 21,000, an annual budget of just under 1 million,
and a staff of 18.

I have several years’ experience in library financial management and the administration of library personnel. In
both current and previous roles, my responsibilities included policy development, long range planning, and the
maintenance and improvement of library facilities. My capabilities include developing innovative library
programs and services, establishing community partnerships, leading millage campaigns, and regularly
speaking to local organizations in order to promote library programs and services. I

I am a strong proponent of professional development. Tam an active member of state and national library
associations and strive to stay attune with current library trends and services. Providing relevant library
service to residents requires an administration (and staff) who are continuously learning and staying abreast of
changes in culture and technology. I have experience introducing new library technologies such as self-
checkout, mobile print services, digital e-books and downloadable audiobook collections, and Library of Things
circulating collections.

Public libraries provide access to resources and information which are absolutely vital to their communities. As
a resident of Seville Township, Michigan and as a former Board Member of the Seville Township Public Library,
I am familiar with the challenges facing libraries, especially those in smaller communities. I am excited about
the possibility of serving the member libraries of the Mid-Michigan Library League and I believe my many years
of library experience uniquely qualify me to do so. I would love an opportunity to discuss my qualifications in
greater detail. Please feel free to contact me if you have questions or require additional information. Thank
you for taking the time to review the enclosed qualifications.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Thanasiu Balcom



Jennifer Thanasiu Balcom
7864 Madison Rd. Elwell, MI 48832
Home: 989.388.7618 * E-mail: jenniferlynnbalcom@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE
DeWitt District Library
DeWitt, MI January 2009 - present

Library Director

Directs the operations of a suburban Public Library with a service population of 21k, an annual budget
of just under 1 million, and a staff of 18

Advocates for the library through civic involvement, cultivating and maintaining positive working
relationships with community stakeholders such as local municipalities, schools, businesses, and non-
profit organizations

Develops innovative library programs and services which meet community need

In collaboration with the Library Board sets and accomplishes library goals and long range plans
Oversees organizational Human Resources including employee hiring, recruitment, training,
development, and coaching

Successfully passed a 15 year operational millage proposal with the support of 65% of voters
Oversaw multiple library building renovation and remodeling projects working directy with architects,
construction managers, and library interior design consuitants

Lead the library through several tech related initiatives including transition to a new Saa$S circulation
system, VOIP, self check-out, mobile print, hot spot check out, development of a library app, and the
creation of a Library of Things circulating collection

Increased the library’s visibility in the community through a website re-design, increased social media
presence and the creation and distribution of a quarterly digital newsletter

Seville Township, Michigan August 2021 ~ Present
Township Clerk

Serves as a member of the Township Board

Keeps voter registration file and conducts elections

Maintains general ledger & custody of all township records

Maintains township meeting minutes and keeps township book of oaths
Responsible for Township public meeting notices

Keeps township ordinance book

Baldwin Public Library
Birmingham, MI February - November 2008

Associate Director of Public Service

Directed and managed public service (Youth, Adult, and Circulation Departments) of a busy public
library with an operating budget of 3 million and annual circulation of 700k

Developed and implemented the Library PR and Marketing program

Responsible for facilities maintenance and building management

Drafted RFP's, worked with vendors, and implemented IT projects



Jennifer Thanasiu Balcom
7864 Madison Rd. Elwell, MI 48832
Home: 989.388.7618  E-mail. jenniferlynnbalcom@gmail.com

Toledo-Lucas County Public Library
Toledo, OH July 2004 - 3uly 2007
Library Branch Manager
s Responsible for the daily management of a busy inner city library with an operating budget of 800k and
a staff of 12
e Oversaw branch programming and services which met community need
« Submitted budget proposals, evaluated and determined priorities on equipment, furniture, and
supplies.
« Maintained library collections, purchased branch materials with a budget of $125,000+, and centrally
selected audiovisual materials for seven branches of a 19 branch library system.
 Successfully implemented grant projects for videoconference technology and early literacy
programming for Spanish speaking children and their families

Chattahoochee Valley Regional Library System
Columbus, GA July 2001 — July 2004
Library Branch Manager / Teen Coordinator

o Responsible for managing the daily operations of a branch library while directly supervising staff

e Responsibilities include setting branch goals and long-range plans, staff recruitment, retention, and
development, providing proper building maintenance and security, and ensuring overall customer
satisfaction.

« Appointed by Mayor to serve on the South Columbus Revitalization Task Force, a committee of
community leaders formed in an effort to bring economic development and viability to disinvested
neighborhoods in South Columbus, GA

« Responsible for the coordination of tween/teen library services including policy development and
planning for the nine branches of the Chattahoochee Valley Regional Library System. Responsible for
development and in-service training of library staff members serving youth and teens.

« Developed branch budget, acted as a liaison between administration and branch staff, promoted library
awareness in the community, developed and implemented library programming, and served on system-
wide committees and collaborative projects

« Developed innovative system-wide teen programming, including the Rap Reading Project which was
highlighted in the Neal-Schuman publication 101 More Teen Program that Work by Rosemary Honnold

Albuguerque-Bernalillo County Public Library System
Albuguergue, NM Spring 1999 - July 2001
Library Branch Manager
s Responsible for the daily management of a library branch located within a busy City of Albuquerque
owned community center, working collaboratively with other City departments
 Supervised branch library staff
» Managed library collections and selected materials for all areas of the library collection including books
and audiovisual materials
» Responsible for developing branch programs and services which met community need



Monroe County Library System
Monroe, MI Spring 1996 — July 1998
Blue Bush Branch Librarian / Bedford Branch Librarian

¢ Managed a small branch library which shared a building with a local fire department

e Performed weekly storytimes and developed library programming for area families

« Provided reference and readers advisory service

« Purchased materials for library collections

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in English ¢ Anderson University, Anderson, IN ¢ 1993
Master of Library Science » Wayne State University, Detroit, MI » 1996
Life Coach Certification » The Life Coach School « 2020

PROFESSIONAL & CIVIC INVOLVEMENT

Member, Michigan Library Association 2009-present

Member, American Library Association Member 2003-present

Member, Public Library Association 2003-present

Board of Trustees, Vice President, White Pine Library Cooperative, Saginaw, Michigan, 2009-2011
Board of Directors, DeWitt Area Chamber of Commerce, 2012-2015

Volunteer, Ashley Community Schools School Media Center 2014-2017

Library Trustee, Seville Township Public Library Board, 2021-2022

Township Trustee, Seville Township Board, August 2021-present



MIWA

MICHIGAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

Patmos Library Millage

August 5, 2022

The Michigan Library Association stands in solidarity with the Patmos Library Board of Trustees on the
decision to retain a small collection of LGBTQIA+ materials on their library shelves. We are equally
disheartened to learn that continued funding for the library was defeated on the August primary ballot
because the library would not remove these materials.

We recognize that individuals have the right and responsibility to make decisions about what materials
are suitable for themselves and their own families. We also stand united with the majority of the Patmos
Library Board, and with librarians across the nation in upholding our Constitutional protections. The
freedom to read is guaranteed by the Constitution. No one has the right to make rules restricting what
other people read or to make decisions for other families. Freedom only exists when individuals can
make their own choices. When a book is banned by those who want to censor voices they don’t agree
with, our democracy itself is threatened.

Of utmost importance to any public library is curating collections that allow every citizen, young and
old alike, to see themselves in the books and resources their library provides, and choosing a broad
range of subject matter that reflects diverse experiences. It is important to emphasize that the presence of
any reading materials in a library collection does not imply endorsement of the ideas expressed in those
materials. The library is simply doing its job to provide a wide variety of views and expressions—if the
library “endorses” anything, it is citizens’ right to access a broad selection of age-appropriate

materials. This is a core tenant of librarianship — to provide for the interests of all, and to do so without
bias.

Of the 50 library millages across Michigan that were on the August primary ballot, five were voted
down, but only one was voted down due to extremist rhetoric and opposition concerning the small
collection of materials with LGBTQIA+ themes on the shelves of the Patmos Library.

And we all know that there are extreme consequences to be addressed for those that voted “NO”.

How will the community fare, when and if, the library closes its doors because its funding was not
approved? Economically? Socially? Educationally? The Patmos Library serves many purposes —
simultaneously a community center, voting precinct, history center, a place to read, gather, socialize,
study and learn — a beautiful cultural institution in the heart of Jamestown Township. The day will come
when there is no access to WiFi. No access to employment assistance. No access to books, materials and
eContent. No access to veteran’s benefits. No access to storytime. No access to afterschool, weekend
and evening programs. No access to lifelong learning opportunities. NO ACCESS at all because the
Patmos Library will shut and lock their doors and will no longer serve the needs of anyone, including
those that voted no.

It is the responsibility of libraries throughout Michigan and our Nation to guarantee and facilitate access
to all expressions of knowledge and intellectual activity, including those that some individuals in our
society may consider to be unconventional, unpopular, or unacceptable. We stand with you as you



uphold the first amendment rights that are enshrined in the Constitution by serving the entire population,
including those who see value in material that others may find objectionable.

The Michigan Library Association will help Patmos Library in any way they deem needed to address
this challenge.

Sincerely,

R U2

Ryan Wieber
President
Michigan Library Association

b

Dillon Geshel
Intellectual Freedom Task Force Chair
Michigan Library Association

o sl

Deborah E. Mikula
Executive Director
Michigan Library Association

MI Right to Read: https://www.mirighttoread.com/

MLA Intellectual Freedom Toolkit: https://www.milibraries.org/intellectual-freedom-toolkit

RIGHT TO READ



2202 Ad ISl lequusw pJeoq |juiw

KieIqr 19IsIa oUld SNUM A1elq dIySumo ] PUBREayM ‘Aieigr] ojand uosyol3 Uolle M ‘Aseiqr diysumoy ajiaes ‘Aieiqry diysumol pueiyory ‘Aieiqr] diysumol UOUOW 6
Kreiqr oland digsumo] Aeung ‘Aueiqr] Alunwwio? spidey big ‘Aleiqi ojignd uojAueg 8
Kie1qn 100403 oljand SIS AIBIq 101ISIq Baly Aqieus ‘Aseiqr] diysumo L Jslemuad ‘Aieiqr Alunwwog Jepuliied ‘Aleiqri dliand ealy WeH 2
Kreiqr] anand A0 pesd ‘Adeiqn] allgnd ealy JayinT ‘Aeiqr Ajunwwog Aoye ‘Ajeig)] aland YeAd ‘Aleigiidlignd eseyp 9
Aeiqr 1ousig Aluno) uosep G
Freiqr] diysumo | playyold ‘Areign Ajunwiwog uregdop ‘(uouew) Aesqijuideyd 8dlly ‘W b
Aleiqr 2l|gnd pIojxam-Oe|ipe] €
Kieiq AaunoD salsiuepy ‘yenag jo Aueiqi Aoseq ‘Aueiqry 101siqg AsiieA sisieg ‘Aieiqi] aligngd eluozusg ‘AJeJqr] 10uisIg SeI0ys alzuag Z
Kieiqr] dm euojeoueyy ‘AJeigi onand dm pueja ‘Aleiqr] dm] neuejss ‘Adeiqr Alunwwo) axe us|n ‘AJeiqi 10u1sig axe] [edquad ‘Keiqi ognd aliejjeg ‘AJeiqi 3011siq usply 1

sauelqi] | dnoin

BIo[ww@sseuss| ~bulobuo~ lojoanQ 1002-086-1G| LEOE-GLL-LEC 1096 IN ‘OBllIpRD]  Z0E 8UNS IS IBUSIN ‘N 102 eseny|  Weyg|iopeaQ

1eyn-0o

1IOUN0N) PY

12Ad ¥188-EES-1€2 S196Y 'IN eleleg| Z/Z¥ x08 Od 1S 8bpug 'S L1} a%e|d 1putd| 1reun-0o

ouno) Py
€2Ad 6600-682-686| ZZEV- | £8-686 8888Y IIN ‘UOIUEIS 1S uep 3 901 Moj|8)exo0Y fAued| 6
10" AIBIqISPIdeIbla@Ud|SMS €2Ad 8161-622-1e2| vees-96.-1€2 20€6V IN "spidey big "oy UeBIUDIN 'S 92¥ Uolem yereg| 8
oo eWb@YbNYoWYINGOSUSIEA 2eAd lainseai| 1821-0G.-1€2|2€85-698- L€ 6vv6Y N Ja1lemiiad| 216 xog Od 19a4s uealn £91| UbNHOW-yainyo|  susiea| 2
2cAd JleyD-adiA VvIN| v611-621-1€2 95961 IN ‘Jayin oAl Aemuny "M G| bingusbuer sio| 9
DIO'AIBIQ(POW@ YIS LeAd 5288-£0€£-692| 59r8-cv8-LE2 LEPEY IN ‘Uoibuipn 1aAs °N 628 ywg TE] ]
22Ad Ireyp VIN| 2612-G28-1€2 15967 IW ‘ulegon 18048 8ideiN '3 L0l ebuasiy suelgq| v
B10"KIelqi|de|[IPEd @IUEDO| €2Ad Aiejasoss 1¥S9-GL.-LE2 1096t IN ‘OBlIPED 19018 9B YInoS L Iy|  ievem-uebol LS
GO AIBIqi|eaisIUBlLi)aioeusalbp £ZAd 6152-€2.-1€2 0996% [N ‘o8isiueiy 190418 ajdel S6 EYREIVEETTS) Biqag Z
£ZAd ¥188-€€5-1€¢2 61967 1N anelag|  Zzv xogd Od “1S 8bpug 'S L1 a%e|d 1putD t

Ssalppe |lew-3 Spua PR 20140 [€ET)] (ureu) SSalppy oweu 5]  oweu| dnodg)

wis] A auoyd auoyd pLIE]

2202 Ad pieog Areiqr uebiydin-piN




aaynessIy 265961 ynowsjeq ‘py Jadsold ‘3 612| B8€.E-928 (1L62) woo'rewb@esqiessepnow|e} Javed esala) S (ereNyy) Aleiqry esty yinowley
aaynessiy| AuD e Jo AuD|  0VE0-1596% Ao eel| ovexog 'O'd 1S teueD ‘s 0lg| 9912-6€8 (1L€2) 610 Areiqieexynessiw@ioalp uoye ene S| (PlelY) Arelqr 101sIg sajnessin [siply
) ’ ‘Bloguiayy o181y
wlesjuoy Aeupig| v626-88881 uojelg 19958 UM 1583 901 Z2€EY-1E8 (686) woo'|leunoy® LAeiqiauidayym MmojjajeNooH Aned ‘S AleIqr] 0WsIQ autd SHUM
BISO0IN puepeaym| 2120-0vE6h snwey| 2igxog'0O'd snusay uebiyoy L02|  L228-296 (686) wo2 ooyeA@iadwnina Zunyj B393G8Y S Keiqry diysumo puejesym
B)S008| pleyeaq| 2256-9cE6d AelioN BAUQ puBYMON 808Y| 862P-958 (1LE2) 610'poomuelsAsiiow®)I0|ARD 10)Ae] AioD) SN Kieiqry 211gnd UOSY2LIT UCHEM
BUR820 wABa7|  8900-65v6Y EITVEN17TY Jeans utely 1se3 081 | 225628 (1E2) SN'IUIZ LY 8] lInBY[eMBZUIYY ZuH 80N ‘SN Aie1qry [004SS/3lIANd SIIIAIBYE A
are|) Aeung| 6810-2298% llemie4| 681 0@ ‘O'd 10ans uebiyoly 1se3 S0L| 28267885 (686) Bio|dis@.o0a1p lIbisen) uear ‘s Areiqry dlignd diysumo | Aeling
BUB3A00D Aqiays| /611-G5v61 Aqisus Joang o|deiy 681 S9Sv-198 (LEZ) Bio- AresquAqreys@ubreun wbrey Auey| s Areiqr usiq ealy Aqisus
10115 9|IA8S| 00.6-L.88Y ojepieAld| 094 xod 'O'd peoy yoeliequin pe29| 9/.2-€€8 (686) wos rewb@Arelqidiysumola||irss uosialad aunsnf ‘s Aseiqr 2ugnd diysumo s|IiAeS
wiedsjuo puejyoild| 0220-1688Y Bingeisep| 0Ogg xod ‘O'd 199.1S PHYL 1288 ¥0S-892 (686) woo-Areiqdiysumolpue(uou@ S300110H BULBYS ‘SW Areiqry dysumo] pueiuoId
UOWWIOJSOH pleuYdIY | 20+0-9598Y usieH ieg| 2o xoQ ‘O'd| peou uajeH Jres YuON OLL| 0E9L-68€E (686) woo diysumolpisuLoL@Aselq)) DISMOUBLIOH AuByIeg "SI Areiqry otgng diysumo] pieyuydt
ejoeosQ| Aud psey jo Aud| 2511-L296v Auo pasy nuisey) 'S 628|  LEl2-2e8 (LeeT) Bio-AreiqiAnopasi@usyoiw usyoY essije 'S Areigr usiq ealy Aud pasy
BUBA20D Ieremiusd! 9ve0-6vvet Ieyemiued| 9v6 xog 'O'd 19818 ed 1se3 20y  1858-698 (L€2) 610 Areiqiiaremuad@iexsequ 19vdeg Asepy ‘SW Kreiqr diysumo | 1ajemued
oje]| suieid uesesid| 0880-v0E6Y umpleg| 088xod 'O'd anueny uebiyon z18|  01L0b-GbL (1L€2) woo[rewb@ez | Aresqiuepuyyred siejliaod aluuog s Areiqry Aunwiod Japuiied
©]S008) UOHUOW| 9120-2EE6h ejsoosiy| 9¥E xod ‘O'd Jeang sewer ynos oL 1|  S1ES-246 (1£2) 610 Aresqdiu@isyeyosr J8eyoS AuelNP SN Kieiqry aljand diysumo | uouoly
ooynessiN|  urego Jo AUD| 2.96-2596v uregon 10eng a|dey 1se3 01| 2612-G28 (1€2) Bioureqow@ebuasie-suelp ebuasi3 sueiq "SW Arelqn Aunwwod uregdn
uosepy| uoibuipn jo Au0| 8LI2-1EVEY uoibuipm anuany uojbuipn 1se3 Z1g| $9v8-€v8 (1£2) Bio"Areiqipow@uiwss YW ou N Aeigry msiq Aunog uosei
aaisiuepy| sasuep jo AD| 965 1-0996% avjsIuepy wang oide S6{ 6152-62Z (1€2) 610 Arexqiesisiuew@aioeussibp aloeUssID) BIGad "SW Kreiqry unod sarsivey
wuy euojeoueN| 6610-6596V euojsouRl| 66¥ X0d 'O'd 100G a1RIS 1S9M 202 |  1Gv6-285 (1€2) woo rewb@Aseiq-dm euojgouew 9)ojLitd UBSILAEY "SI Arexqr diysumo | euojsoueiy
B[08350 uouei| 650-59961 uoue| 6¥Sxog 'O'd 19ang UrRW Ise3 0ZL|  Leve-evs (1€2) 18U°[eqo|Bags@AlBIqIUOLBW |  XOPPRIN-XNESIBUSY) YBIeS "SI KiEiar (uouew) reuowep uideyd saily '
e AbIMON|  9800-9596v lsyiny|  ggxogd 'Od eeng oIS G4 L| 9008-262 (L€2) Jeue@Areiqiieying nueys Awy ‘s Are1qr ofjand ealy 8N
B|082S0 Aoyen S5961 Aosan| 251 x08°0'd 1e0Ng HaqUD 1S9M pOL|  €6Vp-89L (162) wWwo?' [1rewB@AIBIQIANUNWIWOIACIS) $80jUed-U0Sqooel BINET SN Kreiqry Runwiwe) AoysT
neuess pueja| 9€.0-¥S96Y pueie]| 9eLx0g 'O'd Joo1g Jepa] 1883 £02| 2516-95¢ (1£2) BioAresqtjpueai@.oialip UOHOW BN "IN Aleiqry algng diysumo] puers
neue|asn neuejeal| S€20-0296% uodyuoN| sgzxog ‘O'd 10018 eqeuobep 1se3 611 1E15-98¢€ (1LE2) B10°Areiqudiysumoineureioo|@.1o1o8lip ejauald ane "su Areigry diysumo | neuejaaT
BUB20Q uey jo Aun| 8gzi-0evey yey 199nS ABIS UYINOS §Ly|  9Lpv-£28 (1€2) B0 Aresqonjanduey@uyseiussjuiey ysey usajyiey ‘s Areiqry 2nand eaiy BeH
neue|ean andw3| 81v6-0E96Y andw3 19841S U014 1IS8M GL1OL|  19€5-92€ (LE2) JeurAeiquaye|URiBDPAP 18]11Q PAeq JN Kieiq Ayunwwod exe us|n
208380 wea3 jo Aup| 9/50-LE96% weA3| 9/5x08°'0'd 19811 UIBN ULON +0L| 2vSs-veL (LEZ) woo coyeA@AleIqiuens 20A00g UBA SE|IT "SW Areiqry Snand vead
aizuag eluozuag| 69¥0-L196% yeinag| 69vxod ‘Q'd 198NG [B118WWOYD) BEZL|  2£0¥-288 (1LE2) Bio-yejnaqgyolielqiAorep@ioi0anp 18hjeg usiey| ‘SW yejnag jo Areiqi Aaseq
e aseyd| ¥200-€296v sseyp| vz xog'0'd 199115 YUON 1se3 00¥8| 1 156-2€8 (1€2) wod ooyrA@Aresql(eseyd alep suuexoy ‘SN Kieiqr dijqng diysumo] eseqy)
wuy ove [eauad| z6e0-2z96v| eWelenuUeD| Zeexod ‘O'd 1901 o|dein 0062|  £152-vvS (1€2) wod'Aseiqiee]|enuaddioalp uosmeq ed sty Aeigryomsiq axe jesued
piopap|  oeqpeD jo AuD|(  LOLZ- 1096V oe|lipe) e8NS e YINOS LLy|  1959-G2L (L€2) 610 Areaquoeyipes@iuebo 1syjrepm-uebo Aoeuy s Kieiqry dliand pIoxa M OE|lpED
ejsooey | spidey Big jo AuD| 91.02-L0E6V spidey Big anuaAy uebiyony yinos 9zy|  ¥€25-962 (1€2) Bi0-AreiquspidelBiq@uaine) supied uaineT 'siy AeIqr Riunuiwes spidey Big|
alzuag uoplspm| S810-€896%| elliruosdwoy | anueay uosdwoy] vvivL| 94.2-8.€ (LES) 00-dnoibade@AielqIpAq B1ISNG 3IBYANN SN Kieiqr winsiq AsjieA aisieg
alzusg eiuozuag| Svv0-9L96% evwozuag| svv xod ‘O'd anueay uebioIy 168|  LLLy-288 (1£2) wo? rewb@Aelqieluozuaq UBIed BpuBlY S Areiq d1jqnd eluozueg
arzueg| wuopjueid Jo AID| 1€90-GE9BY uopjuesd|  Lgg xog ‘0'd 18218 U 0E9|  129¥-2S€ (1E2) Bio'Areiqusasoyseizusq@ayoseds syosed Adelg 'S Kie1q] 1o1Isiq seloyg aizueg
Wy Aeusea)| Li¥0-GL96V aneyeg| Li¥xog - 0O'd 1eang obpug uinog L11|  188-€€5 (LEZ) woosyeydI0K@ARIg)eEI8q a0e|d 1pUt) S AseigiT d1jand anelieg
©)S000 Wo4| S120-S0E6h uoilueg| slgxog O'd anuaAY LUISULON 861 | 8825-28¢ (686) wodenuoy@Areigiuoiiieq ulyBne esep ‘s Kieiqr o1and ucikues
Wy eusjeH| €0/6-2L96Y uspiy peoy eusje 15.8] 8LEp-LEE (LET) wod aye|yoIoI@aluapie 19|Ba1y uesng 'S Kreiqry pUISI USpIY
fwno) djysumo) apod diz (5T} Zsselppy §S8IppPY 19041 auoyd SS2JPpY llew3 oweN s,4019341q uopeso

2zoz-gi-L patepdn
ZZOZA4 diyssaquaiy
anbea Aieseqi uebBiyaIN-PIN




EIq1--(INOW[B)AIBIqn; 00 ATBIQIIM MMM/ SNy Kieiqrinim v .08 L Jos'se ajelliyy) Aleiqry esiy Linowle
7610 AIBIqIo8%NESSIU MW/ GTliY eupuexaly| A wuIsIa v |sizel v |vo'ser ey} Kieiqrt owsig aaxnessiy [sipiv]

‘SIoqUIoN SIeliNY
Aunsa@ neilod| A ousia 6 |es6'6 £ i68°LEL Aieign 101ns1Q auld 8UYM
Q31VINOLNY LON| N diysumo | 6 |ees'e 1 |ss08 Kieiqr] diysumo pueieaym
sssoosd uf- wnnuy| N [romsiglooyos | 6 [8€9'6 £ |ozest Kieiar 21gnd uosyoUT UoHEM
SoNdeIH-oiny| N | jomsigjoouss | L |1v6't YD Kie1qr [6UdS/Mand SIIIAISHIEM
ojjody| A diysumo 8 $80'6 € {PO'€9l Kieiq) oyqng diysumo | Aeiing
10 ATEIqIAGIBUS MW/ ONY sodern-ony| A PusIq L loes'tr ¢ |88202 Keiqry winsiq ealy Aqisus
7610 AIRIqIUOIU BlIAS MMM/ OTI] sodein-ony| A diysumo | 6 [vgo'e 1 [e9es Kreiqr] 911Gnd diysumo] ajjines
709 AT IqaiUSUMGIpUBYIL/7-aTL soydein-ony| A diysumo | 6 [ost'c S Kieiqry diysumo | pueiyoly
7510 AIRIq DT | IPIo U T ARAAM/T 0TI ojjody| A diysumo | v [i8s'e 1 |z9v0L Kieiqr7 o11and diysumo pleyLol
7BI6"AIBIGHAOPE ST MM/ GNY ojjody| A wmsIg 9 le08'9 z |06 Kielqn wsIq ealy MiD peey
7616 ATelqiijolemiuad MMM diil ojjledv| A diysumo | L im0z v [vooe Aieiqr diysumo 1eremitiad
i’ Aeigqiepluied M/ sdny soiyden-omny| A diysumo | L 190'L e |/8vv2 Aieigny AUnWwiwog sepuyLied
7510 ATCIGIUDIL UOHIO W MMM Q1Y sodein-ony| A diysumo | 6 [92'9 Z |/87¢8 KIeiqn Siand dijSUAMG L UoLop
7010 AR IqIUoILl UTEaoTU AR/ AT oiodv] A [jousig jooyos v s Zz |s9'6L Kreiqr] Ajunwwiod uregsw
TB10"ATEIGPoul MMM G offodvy| A puisig S |oe6'se s |00t KIEIqT PUSIq Anoy UOSER|
/G107 ATEIGI@aSIURIT AT dNY wnnuyy (- A Auno) ¢ |ogl'ee v |16 Kieiqry Awno) aaisiue
. 18UpNOIQ USHNN| A diysumo | I logs'y Z |vies Kielqr] diySUMO [ BUO[SOUE
- T AIBIqI]-UOTBUT AM/T.0R SodeIn-omy| A abeyia v |o8'E z oo Kreiqn {UoUen) lenowai uideyd esiy W
7610 ARG USRI IqIIBLIN| MART.ATIY ojody| A ousiq) 9 [vse'e 2 |prose Kieiqr7 olgnd eaiy Jatpm
Sodein-ony| A ousIq 9 (a6 1 |osz8 Kreiqry Aunwuiod Aoye
oody| A diysumo | T |veo's Z  |06°0EL Kieigr oljqng diySUMO] pUE(e|
ojody] A diysumo | 3 8v0'2 1 |12'6y Kieiqr] diysumo] neuejge
7o Areiqiidliqnduey MR/ dny Sodern-oiny| A wusia L |s90'8 £ [evest Arexqry onqnd ealy veH
ABU ATRIGIISYE[Ua D MMARTETY ojody| A ousia + loes'e L |sz66 Kieiqr) Auunwitwo) ayeT us|n
= T S3deID-ONY| A ousig 9 [e96'8 £ [eo9ee Are1qrT dl1gnd HeA3
_o.cm_sméo JEIGIADIED MMM//.ARUY ollody| A diysumo | ¢ lvere L leLve ejneg jo Areiqr] Aoleq
7ieu pnojd 6seyd//:sany a3LVINOLNV 1ON| N diysumo | 9 [ois't L [es0z Kieiq7 d1jdnd diysumoy aseyd
7WGH" AreIqi[ase|[euad MW7 dny ojlody| A nusia L |e66'E L |vess Kieigry1oisiq sxe [euUsd
TB10 KIBIGIOe|IpB0 MAAT. OTiY ojjody| A Auno) € |o90'9e S |22°6E9 Kleigr oigngd p1opa M oe||iped
JOI0ATRIqNSPIGEIDIq AR/ Ny oflody| A ) 8 lg6L'91 v [eoseL Kre1qrT RURWwe) spidey Big|
D10 ATEIQINoINSIPASIEAGISTET MMM/ ONY ofody| A PUISIq 4 89L'e 1 L0PYE Kieiqr] RUISIQ As|[eA a1sieg
010" AIBIGHEIUOZUS MMMT-dlIY oflody| A diysumo ¢ lsss'e L 858§ KiE1qr] 91and elozusg
7010 AIEIGI[89I0USaIZUsq MWW/ dIY ojjody| A ousig [ |0y Kieigi ousiq saioys erzusg
7810 ATeIqaIe|[aq MMM/ ATl ojody| A ousia L Jeps'e L |eLz9 Kieigry o1gnd asiejieg
TGO ATBIGIUOIAITEG MMMT AT wnniy| A ousig 8 |es0't Zz legsot Kreiqr oqng uoyuseg
JoJur gijUSPIe MMM dRY wnnmy| A pusig b |see’t T Kieiqn ©msia uspiy
QUSqOM Jweisis| ed odk dnoin paalag| ssepd solIN uonedsn

Aieiqry poresboul| -0l TIWKW| dod lelol aienbs

2zoz-zL-L patepdn
Z20TAd diyssaquiay
anbea] Aseseqiy uebiyain-pIN



